
 

 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PA 

 

Proclamation 
 

National Hispanic Heritage Month 
September 15 – October 15, 2023 

 
 

WHEREAS, Congress created National Hispanic Heritage Week in 1968 and in 1988 it was 

extended to a month-long observance, September 15 to October 15, celebrating the histories, 

cultures and contributions of the Hispanic and Latino communities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the timing of Hispanic Heritage Month is significant as it coincides with the 

Independence Day celebrations of several Latin American nations including Costa Rica, El 

Salvador, Guatemala, Nicaragua and Mexico; and 

 

WHEREAS, the theme for 2023, “Latinos: Driving Prosperity, Power, and Progress in 

America,” recognizes the significant strides of Hispanic and Latino Americans in the economic, 

political, and social growth of the U.S.; and 

 

WHEREAS, during this special month, we celebrate the Hispanic culture; honor the valuable 

contributions of Hispanic peoples, and recognize the many ways they continue to contribute to 

our common goals. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that on this 19th day of October 2023, the Lower 

Providence Board of Supervisors does hereby invite its citizens to learn about and explore the 

traditions and values of the Hispanic culture that have positively enriched our community. 
 

 

___________________________________ 

Cara Coless, Chair 

Lower Providence Township 

 Board of Supervisors 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
October 3, 2023 

Page 1 of 3 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUDGET WORKSHOP 

OCTOBER 3, 2023 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Attendance:   

a. The following were in attendance: Supervisors Cara Coless, Janine Darby, Peter MacFarland, 

Gary Neights, and Jason Sorgini; E.J. Mentry, Township Manager; Paul Donnelly, Assistant 

Township Manager; Rich Lafiata, Finance Director; Mike Mrozinski, Community 

Development Director; Denise Walsh, Community Relations Coordinator; Michael Rohlfing, 

Fire Marshal & Emergency Management Coordinator; Kristin Maas, Human Resources 

Director; Joseph Chillano, Public Works Director; Jane Delaney, Parks & Recreation 

Director; Michael Jackson, Chief of Police; and William Hopkins, Police Lieutenant. 

b. The workshop convened at 4:30 p.m.  

1. Budget Discussion 

A) 2024 Proposed Budget Overview 

i) Mr. Mentry noted that a significant change to the budgeting process this year is that 

employee benefits have been moved from a single line item to under each individual 

department. He said that the department heads would present their proposed capital projects 

for 2024 and highlight notable changes and anomalies in their operating budgets.  

B) Fire Marshal & Emergency Management 

i) Mr. Rohlfing listed his 2024 capital requests which include turnout gear and vehicle upfitting 

for the deputy fire marshal, purchase of a second drone, and two floodgates. Increases in 

operating expenses include funds for training, purchase of an AED for Eskie Park, 

emergency medical supplies, and weather monitoring software.  

(1) There was discussion regarding the placement of the gates. 

ii) Also proposed is the creation of a full-time deputy fire marshal and emergency management 

coordinator position; currently the deputy is contracted for 32 hours per month. There was 

discussion regarding the costs related to the full-time position and whether the position 

would respond to fire calls.   

C) Parks and Recreation  

i) Ms. Delaney said Parks and Recreation capital requests include tree canopy planting in 

Redtail Park, fence repairs/replacement (all parks/basins), a new play structure at Eskie Park, 

and replacement of 15 aging wood picnic tables with ADA-compliant, recycled plastic tables. 

Partial county funding will continue to be sought for a loop trail and tree canopy planting at 

the MARA complex.  

ii) She said operating increases recommended for 2024 include a .50 increase for returning 

camp counselors, a $51 increase to Lil Perkiomy camp registration to offset a deficit created 

by staffing needs, and increased fees for movie ticket sales. 

iii) Ms. Delaney noted that sponsorship donations continue to decline, despite increased efforts 

by the department to solicit donors. She said the department is working on new events for 

next year including a suicide prevention event partnering with the Township’s social services 

liaison, a wellness workshop, and an event for seniors. 

D) Community Development 

i) Mr. Mrozinski said that in keeping with the effort to move to digital file storage, the 

department is requesting the purchase of a wide-format document scanner. He said the 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
October 3, 2023 

Page 2 of 3 

primary use would be to scan historic documents. Also requested are placeholders for a 

replacement Code Enforcement Officer vehicle and electric vehicle chargers. 

(1) There was discussion about the accessibility of the scanned documents and ensuring that 

there is a document management system in place. 

ii)  Mr. Mrozinski said that due to some development projects moving more slowly than 

anticipated, revenue related to those projects has moved from 2023 to 2024.  He reviewed 

anticipated new construction. There was discussion regarding revenue from residential 

building projects and the “built-out” status of the Township.  

E) Public Works 

i) Mr. Chillano outlined his 2024 capital requests including: A new dump truck, plow and 

spreader to replace a 1996 model; a Bonnell plow; a replacement Township Manager vehicle; 

an air conditioning recovery machine for the mechanics, and continuation of the pipe lining 

project. 

(1) There was discussion regarding building a vehicle replacement program into the 

operating budget. 

ii) Mr. Chillano reviewed the streets proposed for the 2024 road reconstruction project. There 

was discussion regarding the need to annually complete improvements to a sufficient number 

of road miles as part of a road replacement program. 

iii) He listed anticipated operating budget increases: Semi-annual bridge inspections, tree 

removal, specifically dead ash trees, and training. 

F) Police 

i) Chief Jackson presented the department’s capital requests which include replacement of three 

patrol vehicles and upfitting equipment, stationary license plate reader (shared cost with 

West Norriton Township), radar message sign, and vehicle for the Social Services Liaison  

(seeking grant funds).  

ii) Personnel requests include hiring of a 32nd officer which would allow promotion of a 

corporal who would be assigned to the Community Policing Unit.   

iii) Operating budget increases include uniform and clothing, ammunition and supplies, 

contracted services and operating supplies.  

At this point, the department heads were excused from the workshop. 

G) General Discussion 

i) Mr. Lafiata presented the Admin/IT budget requests, including board room and computer 

upgrades, document digitization, document management software, and a new VOIP phone 

system.  

ii) Mr. Lafiata provided an overview of benefits and insurance, noting a 15% increase in 

Property/Liability insurance and additional increases in health insurance and workmen’s 

compensation. He also noted that the township is considering switching from the current 

HMO insurance plan to an HSA plan, but that the change would not take place for at least the 

first two months of the year.  

iii) Mr. Mentry presented 2024 compensation assumptions, noting wage increases based on 

collective bargaining agreements with both AFSCME and the Police. He also highlighted a 

sick time buyback plan and an increase to the 401(a) contribution. These items will all 

require discussion and approval from the Board of Supervisors.  

iv) Mr. Mentry reviewed proposed staffing for 2024. He noted cost decreases in Administration, 

the Finance Department, and Parks and Recreation; and increases in Public Works, 

Community Development, Fire Marshall/Emergency Management, and Police. The changes 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
October 3, 2023 

Page 3 of 3 

in Public Works and Parks and Recreation are largely due to an accounting change, moving 

three Public Works employees from the Parks and Recreation fund to the Public Works 

section of the General Fund. Mr. Mentry also noted that  the proposed Deputy Fire Marshall 

and Police Officer were not included in the proposed budget. 

(1) Brief discussion ensued regarding concern of losing another fireman if the Deputy Fire 

Marshall was brought on full time.   

v) Mr. Lafiata presented other general expenditure highlights, noting increases in engineering 

services, I.T. costs, and tree maintenance, among others. Mr. Lafiata noted that the increase 

in engineering services is related to updating the township’s transportation impact fee 

ordinance, as required by Act 209.  

vi) Mr. Lafiata presented current and potential General Fund transfers, highlighting a transfer to 

the Capital Projects Fund and the Emergency Management Fund as well as a potential 

transfer to the Stormwater Fund.  

vii) Mr. Mentry and Mr. Lafiata provided an overview of all remaining funds and the overall 

fund balance summary, including budgeted interfund transfers and the projected deficit. They 

also presented a summary of the 2023 year-end projections resulting in an anticipated surplus 

of $6,378. Mr. Mentry presented the anticipated 2024 deficit based on the current budget and 

the tax increase required to cover that deficit. Mr. Mentry also showed that Lower 

Providence Township’s millage rate is comparably lower than many townships of similar 

sizes or attributes.  

(1) Brief discussion regarding shifting debt payment transfers to roadwork, given the 

township will be paying off its debt over the next 3 years.  

(2) Brief discussion regarding potential use of American Rescue Plan Funding. The Board 

wants to ensure we use that money effectively before the end of 2024. 

viii) After discussion, the Board directed the Township Manager to make the requested 

updates to the budget in advance of the next workshop, which would include discussion on 

the proposed staffing changes, American Rescue Plan Funding, and capital requests. 

H) Public Comment – None. 

I) Adjournment 

i) The budget workshop was adjourned at 10:30PM. The next workshop is scheduled for 

Monday, October 23, 2023 at 4:30 PM.  

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

_______________________________ 

E.J. Mentry, Secretary 

 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
September 21, 2023 

Page 1 of 3   

  

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUSINESS MEETING 

September 21, 2023 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Call to Order: Chair Coless called the hybrid live/virtual meeting to order at 7:06 p.m.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Protocol for Hybrid Meetings: Chair Coless provided an overview of the protocols for public 

participation for members of the public attending the meeting virtually over Zoom.  

 

Roll Call: 

a. The following members were in attendance: Chair Coless, Vice Chair Darby, and Supervisors 

MacFarland, Neights (via Zoom) and Sorgini. 

b. Also in attendance were: E.J. Mentry, Township Manager; Lauren Gallagher, Township 

Solicitor; Paul Donnelly, Assistant Township Manager; Police Chief Mike Jackson; Mike 

Mrozinski, Community Development Director and Victoria Fan, Student Representative.  

 

Chair’s Comments  

• Chair Coless announced that an Executive Session was held prior to the meeting on September 

21, 2023, to discuss personnel and legal matters and contract negotiations. 

• Chair Coless read a “Bird Town Day” proclamation. 

 

1) Presentations 

A. Bird Town Designation – Amber Minnick, Environmental Advisory Council Vice Chair, and 

Heidi Shiver – Ms. Shiver, president of Bird Town Pennsylvania, congratulated the Township on 

being accepted into the Bird Town Program and designated as a Bird Town. The program works 

in partnership with local municipalities to promote community-based conservation actions to 

create a healthier, more sustainable environment for birds, wildlife and people. 

B. Student representative Victoria Fan provided a report on Methacton School District news 

including:  Healthier food offerings and new “quiet lunch area” option, success of the Windy Hill 

Café, and introduction of Color Wars competition among the grade levels at the high school.  

 

2) Consent Agenda  

A. MOTION: Supervisor MacFarland made a motion to approve the consent agenda, including 

moving the meeting minutes of September 7, 2023, into the record and approving payment of 

bills in the amount of $467,893.54 and an escrow release for 35 Evansburg Road in the amount 

of $363,172.00. Vice Chair Darby seconded the motion.   

a. There was no public comment. 

b. The motion passed 5-0. 

 

3) Public Hearing –  

A. MOTION: Supervisor MacFarland made a motion to open the hearing for the Conditional Use 

Application 2825 Ridge Pike. Supervisor Sorgini seconded the motion. 

 

a. The motion passed 5-0. 

b. Solicitor Gallagher said she had received a request from the applicant’s attorney to 

continue the hearing to October 19, 2023 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
September 21, 2023 

Page 2 of 3   

  

 

 

B. MOTION: Chair Coless made a motion to table the matter to a date certain of October 19th. 

Supervisor Sorgini seconded the motion. 

a. There was no public comment. 

b. The motion passed 5-0. 

 

 

C. MOTION: Chair Coless made a motion to close the hearing for the Conditional Use Application 

– 2825 Ridge Pike. Supervisor Sorgini seconded. 

a. There was no public comment. 

b. The motion passed 5-0. 

  

 

4) Old Business  

A. Discussion of Traffic Impact Fee Advisory Committee  

a. Mr. Mentry asked for feedback from the board regarding the formation of a Traffic 

Impact Fee Advisory Committee (TIFAC) which must occur before the Act 209 study 

can begin. Formation of the committee will require a resolution approved by the Board. 

The resolution adoption date will start the 18-month clock that the Municipalities 

Planning Code permits to complete the study. 

b. There was discussion regarding staff recommendations for the committee and supervisor 

involvement in the process. There was consensus to reach out to those who served on the 

committee for the previous update in 2009 and to seek some new members. 

c. In response to a question from Supervisor Neights, Mr. Mentry said the advisory 

committee would be giving recommendations that would be voted on by the Board of 

Supervisors at public hearings. The updated impact fee would be adopted by ordinance. 

d. Supervisor MacFarland suggested that the committee include someone who had served 

on the Comprehensive Planning Committee. 

 

 

5) New Business 

A. Consideration of request for waiver of fence standards – 3758 Ridge Pike   

a. Mr. Mrozinski said the property owner is requesting the waiver to permit the installation 

of a 6-foot, solid-style fence in the front of the property.  He said there are no sight 

distances issues created by the installation. It was noted there will be plantings in front of 

the fence. 

b. In response to a question from Chair Coless, the homeowner, Eric Roberts, said the 

purpose of the solid style fence was to help with road noise. 

c. MOTION: Supervisor MacFarland, seconded by Supervisor Sorgini, made a motion to 

grant the request for waiver of fence standards. 

d. There was no public comment. 

e. The motion passed 5-0. 

 

 

6) Announcements/Meetings 

• The Township office will close at 1:30 p.m. on Friday, Sept. 22 for staff training and 

development. 



 

Lower Providence Township Board of Supervisors Meeting 
September 21, 2023 

Page 3 of 3   

  

• “A Taste of Lower Providence” fundraiser for the Lower Providence Community Library will be 

held September 23 from 5:00 to 8:00 p.m. at the library 

• The Community Yard Sale will be held September 23 from 8 a.m. to 2 p.m. A list of 

participating homes can be found on the Township’s Facebook page, at lptrec.com or picked up 

at the Township Building.  

• Planning Commission – September 27 at 7:00 p.m.- Cancelled 

• Zoning Hearing Board – September 28 at 7:00 p.m. 

• The Montgomery County Hero Fund “5K Beers & BBQ” fundraiser will be held September 30 

on the Lower Providence Fire Department fairgrounds. Information at 

montgomerycountyherofund.org 

• The Township’s 35th annual Fall Festival will be held in Eagleville Park on Saturday, Oct. 7 

from 11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

• Volunteers are sought for the “Wall That Heals” exhibit, the traveling Vietnam Memorial replica 

which will be hosted by Upper Providence Township Oct. 26-29. Visit www.uprov-montco.org 

for details. 

 

7) Board Comments 

a. Supervisor Sorgini spoke about library fundraiser and thanked library board member 

Shannon Chase for her work on the event. 

b. Vice Chair Darby provided an update on Parks and Recreation events. 

 

8) Courtesy of Floor 

a. Ray Lotfi, Township resident, commented on the inability of residents to pay taxes 

online.. He also asked about the possibility of reducing grass cutting done by the 

Township in areas that do not require it, fostering more healthy natural ecosystems. 

 

 

9) Adjournment 

a. MOTION: Vice Chair Darby, seconded by Supervisor Sorgini, made a motion to 

adjourn. The motion passed 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 

 

Next Business Meetings:  October 5, 2023 

     October 19, 2023 

 

Budget Workshops  October 3 at 4:30 p.m. 

     October 23 at 4:30 p.m. (as needed) 

     October 30 at 4:30 p.m. (as needed) 

http://www.uprov-montco.org/


 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP    

PARKS & RECREATION 

July 18, 2023, MEETING MINUTES 

 

1) Call to Order. 

A) Amy Johnston-Smith called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  

B) Ms. Johnston-Smith announced that the agenda order would be changed: New Business Item E is being 

moved to the first agenda item. She noted that the Board would be presented with the 5-year Capital 

Projects that had been reviewed by the Township Manager, Ms. Delaney and Mr. Lafiata. As an 

advisory board, they would then make a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors on the Capital 

Projects Budget.  

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call: 

A) The following Parks & Recreation board members were in attendance:  Amy Johnston-Smith, Beth Ann 

Mazza, Michelle Brown, Erin DiPaolo, Ray Lotfi, Kasey Walker, and Stephanie Padula.  

B) Also in attendance:  Jane Delaney, Director of Parks & Recreation, Denise Walsh, Community Relations 

Coordinator, Rich Lafiata, Finance Director, and Dr. Janine Darby, Board Liaison. 

 

4) Meeting Minutes: 

A) The meeting minutes of June 20, 2023 were approved as submitted. 

 

5) New Business 

A) Five-Year Capital Projects Budget 

(1) Ms. Delaney reviewed 2023 capital projects and purchases that had been completed, were in 

progress or would be completed as of this coming fall. She noted the spray pole repair had been 

moved to 2024. 

(2) Mr. Lafiata reviewed the budget, including anticipated developer funds and fund reserves. 

(3) Following discussion, there was consensus to recommend the 5-Year Capital Projects as presented 

with the following changes: Move replacement of Eskie Park swings and play structure from 2025 to 

2024, move replacement of Sherwood Park swing set from 2028 to 2026, and include an appendix 

with other projects for consideration. 

(4) MOTION: Ms. DiPaolo made a motion to recommend the 5-Year Capital Projects as amended, 

seconded by Ms. Brown. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

6) Old Business  

A) The Concert in the Park was rescheduled to July 23 due to threat of weather. 

B) The July 4th event was successful and a very large crowd attended. The Eagleville Taphouse was used 

for parking in addition to Streamlight. Thank you to Ms. Padula and Ms. Walker for running the trivia 

game. 

 

7) New Business continued 

A) Movie in the Park – scheduled for July 19, “Lightyear.” There will be trivia, vendors and a pop-up 

Storybook Trail sponsored by the Optimists. 

B) Summer Camp is in its fifth week. It was noted that it’s good to have a full staff. 

C) The new digital sign was installed at the beginning of July. 

D) The student representatives have completed their terms. Thank you to Riley McDonald, Sameeksha 

Panda, and Parmest Sivakumar, for their service. Certificates will be presented in September or mailed. 

E) Interviews will be held July 19 to fill the student representative positions. Ms. Johnston-Smith suggested 

giving the students a designated project. 

F) Ms. Delaney asked for thoughts on adding a beer truck to the Fall Festival. The response was favorable. 

G) The park tour will be scheduled for September on a weekday evening. 



 

 

 

7)   Comments from the Board 

A) Ms. Padula asked about the status of a wagon for the hayride. One has been secured. There was 

discussion about a possible haunted hayride. 

       

8)  Supervisor Liaison Report 

 Dr. Janine Darby  

• Dr. Darby said that EPA and DEP held a meeting at the library on June 29 to provide an update 

on the Moyer’s Landfill PFAS contamination. Bottled water has been provided to homes with 

affected wells and they will eventually receive carbon filters.  

 

9) Resident Comments  

 N/A 

 

10) Motion to Adjourn. 

H) MOTION:  Michelle Brown made a motion to adjourn. Kasey Walker seconded the motion. The 

motion passed 7-0. The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 

 

Next Meeting: September 19, 2023 (No meeting in August) 







 

 
 

 

LOWER PROVIDENCE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT – SEPTEMBER 2023 

 

The Department received full subdivision and land development plans for the proposed 

warehouse at 960 Rittenhouse Road and for Encompass Health at 2660 Audubon Road. These 

plans are being reviewed by staff and consultants and then will be scheduled for presentations to 

the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors.  

 

The Township Planning Commission did not meet on September 27th.  They will meet on 

October 25th to discuss a preliminary/final plan submission for 960 Rittenhouse Road,  

 

The Zoning Hearing Board met on September 28th to hear three appeals: Westrum/Luxor - 

Commerce Pursuit Capital at 3834-3838Ridge Pike. This appeal was withdrawn by the applicant; 

The Browns at 720 S. Park Avenue for an addition to the primary residence, and Encompass Health 

PA R.E. at 2660 Audubon Road for impacts on the riparian buffer at the south easterly portion of the 

property; Both applicants were granted the requested relief or interpretation.  There was a moderate 

amount of neighbor participation on both matters. 

 

The ZHB will meet on October 26th to hear one appeal: Providence Builders – 3938 Ridge Pike. 

This appeal was continued from the August 24th Meeting.  As of this writing, it appears likely that 

this will be continued again and thus no meeting will be necessary. We are working with the 

applicant to resolve the Township’s concerns through the submission of further historical 

documentation.  

 
Thre will be a Conditional Use hearing at 2825 Ridge for SNS Auto Service.   

 

Construction continues at Whitetail Ridge on Brimfield and at K9 Resorts at 2550 Eisenhower. 

 

Several new businesses are opening Masala Madness is occupying the recently vacated space of El 

Volcan at 2851 Ridge, InBody BWA, medical device sales office at 2550 Eisenhower Avenue, 

NetCarrier a provider of voice and data services at 939 Jefferson, and Labcorp at 2650 Eisenhower.     

 

Members of the Zoning Ordinance Working Group are actively working with Greg Heleniak from 

the Solicitor’s Office on the new zoning ordinance. As we get concept and big picture 

recommendations, we will check in with E.J. and the Board to confirm we are heading in the desired 

direction.  

 

We issued 49 building permits, 20 zoning permits, 3 new business licenses, 14 resale U&Os, and 

handled 42 service requests in September.  As always, please contact us with any questions or 

concerns.   

 



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2023 

Denise Walsh Page 1 of 2 10/11/2023 

 

HIGHLIGHTS 

 

COMMUNICATIONS / COMMUNITY OUTREACH 

 

Website, social media, and digital sign posts of note:  

• PA American Water Co. main replacement project 

• Re-posting of “Wall That Heals” information 

• FEMA emergency alert test 

• Administration Building early closure for staff training 

• Constitution Week Proclamation 

• Local inductees to Montco. Chapter PA Sports Hall of Fame 

• Outgoing BOS student representatives 

• John James Audubon Center Community Day 

• Share of Methacton School District posts: Campus Planning Committee, 

Community Town Hall meetings 

• PennDOT Park/Eagleville/Crawford project update 

• Library emergency closure (air conditioner failure) 

• Share of Police posts: Cpl. Slattery retirement, National Suicide Prevention Week,  

• Holidays: Labor Day, 9-11, Rosh Hashanah, Yom Kippur 

• Parks & Recreation programs 

• Board/Commission/Council Monthly meetings, cancellations 

• Good Morning LP posts 
 

An email distribution list was created in Constant Contact for the Park Ave./Eagleville 

Rd./Crawford Rd. intersection improvement project. Via the website, Facebook and X, residents 

and commuters were encouraged to sign-up to receive email updates on the project.  

 

RIGHT-TO-KNOW OFFICE 

 

During the month, requests for information under the Right-to-Know Law were logged and 

processed, totaling 15 police and 10 non-police. (Copies of reports prepared as a result of an 

accident investigation conducted by the Lower Providence Township Police Department are 

obtained through Carfax.) 

 

ON-GOING RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

Communications 

▪ Website posts, updates 

▪  Facebook, X and Instagram posts  

▪ Digital sign messages 

▪ Press releases 

▪ Constant Contact emails 

▪ Trash & recycling concerns 



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2023 

Denise Walsh Page 2 of 2 10/11/2023 

 

 

Administration 

▪ Weekly email to Board of Supervisors with informational items 

▪ Legal advertisements as needed 

▪ Scheduling, correspondence and miscellaneous tasks as needed 

▪ Preparation and distribution of Board of Supervisors’ agenda packets 

▪ Completion of post-Board meeting tasks, including posting of meeting summary and 

approved minutes on website 

▪ Scheduling, setup of auditorium 

▪ Attendance at various meetings; preparation and distribution of meeting notes 

▪ Maintenance of Resolution, Minute and Ordinance books 
 

Meetings / Training 
▪ One-on-one orientation meeting with Paul Donnelly - Sept. 5 

▪ Staff meetings - Sept. 12, 26 

▪ Boyle-MSK campus master plan follow-up meeting - Sept. 19 

▪ DVHT wellness webinar - Sept. 22 

▪ All-staff “town hall” meeting - Sept. 22 

▪ Mascaro monthly meeting - Sept. 28 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Denise Walsh 

Community Relations Coordinator 



           LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
 

             100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 
          Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

         Police:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219 

 
 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 
TO:  Board of Supervisors 
   
FROM: Finance Department  
   
DATE:  September 1, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: September 2023 Finance Department Monthly Report   
 
 
Payroll 

• Reconciled benefit time for various employees. 
• Calculated pension benefit for retiring employee.  
• Processed Payroll for September 8, 2023 & September 22, 2023 

 
Software Conversion 

• Continued to design Accounts Receivable & Asset Management modules in 
Caselle accounting software. 

• Assisted Dallas Data Systems in establishing a secure connection into the 
Township’s server so the Caselle Accounting Software could be installed.  
 

Budget 
• Met with Township Manager and Assistant Township Manager to discuss budget 

workshop. 
• Updated 2024 budget and 2023 projections in preparation for the 10/3/2023 

Budget Workshop. 
• Created presentation materials for the 10/3/2023 budget workshop.  

 
Miscellaneous 

• Reviewed Act 205 forms with Chuck Friedlander. 
• Team meeting with Boyle/MKSD regarding municipal complex feasibility study. 
• Met with Delco Solutions to obtain a quote for AV upgrades to Board Room.  
• Researched Act 17 for uniformed employee’s COVID sick time.   
• Contacted Berkheimer for a delinquent per capita tax report. 
• Upgraded Municipal Complex internet speed with the aid of new IT vendor. 
• Filed Volunteer Fire Relief Association paperwork on DCED Municipal Stats 

website.  
 
Ongoing tasks  



• Reinvest matured Certificate of Deposit (C.D.) to continue the maturity schedule 
that has Certificate of Deposits maturing approximately every 30 days. 

• Complete Cash Flow, Revenue and Expenditure, Treasurer’s, and Revenue 
Trends reports  

• Contact Freedom Accounting Software to address numerous issues.  
• Follow the purchasing policy for proper approval of all purchases. Review open 

Purchase Orders. 
• Distribute for approval, enter, and pay invoices. 

o Follow up with vendors regarding unpaid/past due invoices. 
• Daily reconciliation of receipts for front counter, permits and LPT rec.  
• Bill developers/residents for legal/engineering, alarm violations, and other fees 

due to the Township. 
• Review all entries to General Ledger. 
• Reconcile all bank accounts. 
• Reconcile escrow account balances. 
• Transfer funds to the library.  

 



Fire Chief’s Report September 2023 
 

The Lower Providence Fire Department was alerted to 61 incidents in the 
month of September 2023. There were no injuries reported.  Mutual aid was 

provided on 9 occasions and received 9 times. Each Tuesday, training 
sessions were conducted with an emphasis on hose line operations, high-

pressure lifting air bags, elevator emergencies, and portable ladders.     
 

The Fire Chief attended and/or participated in certain activities during the 
month of September including but by no means limited to the following:  

 
● Responded to 17 emergency calls 

● Completed incident reports 
● Provide quality control review of incident reports 

● Draft monthly fire chief’s report 

● Build out and maintain daily staffing schedule   
● Attended three 5KBBQ meetings 

● Attended Montgomery County Fire Chiefs Association meeting 
● Attended monthly fire company business meeting 

● Final review Ridge Pike & Germantown Pike realignment project in 
reference to fire hydrant placement 

● Attended 2 in-house training sessions 
● Attended Regional Operations Committee leadership meeting 

● Attended retirement luncheon at Norristown Fire Department 
● Committed 3+ days to the 5KBBQ benefiting Montco’s Hero Fund 

● Facilitate October recruitment events with MSD.              
 

Health & Safety Officer (HSO) Andrew Getka has been actively working on 
several projects to include: 

 

● Continuing with oversight of the acquisition of new self-contained 
breathing apparatus (SCBA) 

● Tracking compliance with training requirements 
● Serving on building renovation committee 

  
Truly honored and with much respect! 

 

JFL 
 

Jim Lentz, Fire Chief                  
610-636-6867 

james.lentz@lpfire.com 
 

mailto:james.lentz@lpfire.com


 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

Police:  610-539-5900   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Fire Marshal & Emergency Management Coordinator 

September 2023 Report 

During the month of September 2023:  

 

• Lower Providence Fire Department responded to 48 emergency incidents within the 

Township. 

• Business inspections are on-going. 

• Met with RACES operators to establish operating guidelines within the EOC. 

• Met with members of RFIT to discuss formalizing operational guidelines. 

• Deployed drone for wanted subject search. 

• Performed acceptance testing for numerous fire alarm systems. 

• Participated in Limerick Generating Station drill. 

o Awaiting After Action Report. 

• Met with Paul Donnelly to discuss Department operations. 

• Met with representatives of Penn DOT to discuss Pechins Mill project. 

• Attended Fire Protection System Closeout Documentation class presented by the 

American Fire Alarm Association. 

• Researched addresses for Branca subdivision. 

• Attended campus master plan workshop. 

• Attended Township’s Town Hall meeting. 

• Attended the Montgomery County Municipal Fire Chiefs meeting. 

• Issued one citation. 

 

Notes:  



 

 

 

 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

PARKS AND RECREATION 

 
MONTHLY REPORT  

September2023 

Administration: 
 

• Daily communication with Joe Chillano, Director of Public Works, to discuss job tasks/duties for   

parks crew.   

• Transfer monthly CCFee report. 

• Met with Park and Recreation staff throughout the month to prepare for future programs/trips, 

and special events.  

• Worked on Community Fall Festival event with Karen Barron, Karen Hegedus and Rylie Cox 

(intern)– set-up itinerary, supplies ordered, meeting with public works staff, sign ordered, signs 

for fun zones, Pumpkins ordered, booklets made, confirm DJ and food vendors. 

• Scheduled a Fall Fest meeting with the Public Works, Police and Fire Marshal on details of the 

event. 

• Met with Paul Donnelly, Assistant Manager, took Paul on a park tour and discussed the P & R 

department at length. 

• Set up and ran the Movie in the Park on Friday, September 15th. 

• Met with E.J. and Rich to review the Parks and Recreation budget for 2024. 

• Met with Jean Akers, to discuss master plan details for Redtail park. 

• Work on securing Trunkers for Trunk or Treat Scheduled for October 21st. 

• Organized and ran the Employee Picnic on Sept 22nd. 

• Advertised and updated the Community Yard Sale list for Sept 23rd. We rescheduled the Yard 

Sale for Sept 30th due to rain. 

• E.J. and I met with Steve Orcutt, from FC United, to discuss the field usage at Redtail. 

• Prepared the agenda for the Park Board meeting for September 19th. 

• We have a children’s concert “Cool Beans” scheduled for October 29th at 1:00pm at the 

amphitheater. 

• Denise Walsh and I went on a park tour to assess other townships’ playground equipment. I 

wanted to get an idea of what equipment is being used at other townships. 

• Continue to have open communication with our contracted GRL Landscaping about any issues 

with mowing. Scheduling mowing around our events. 

• Many requests have been scheduled for the pavilions in September. (11 rentals). If the 

pavilions are not reserved, they are available for general use. To reserve a pavilion, go to 

www.lptrec.com 

• We continue to offer Memorial Donation Program which allows residents to purchase a bench, a 

tree, or a brick in a loved one’s honor and have it placed in a special location in one of our 

beautiful parks.  

• We continue to offer our Hometown Heroes Program and have been replacing the banners 

throughout Eagleville Park as they are purchased. 

 

All Parks/ Facilities Maintenance:      

• GRL landscaping continues the mowing of all township property. 

• All restrooms are cleaned each week at area parks.  

• Trash is picked up weekly or as needed at area parks. 

• Continue to check and replenish Mutt Mitts in area parks. 

• Continue to inspect area parks daily and make repairs as needed. 

• Monthly playground inspections at all parks are completed. 

https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lptrec.com%2F%3Ffbclid%3DIwAR1GwvYO7ZLdRil7oZZT2pBRRUifji2W5_0HZERxeHww8_rD4NBJFFMJo2M&h=AT31PVVa7NMsevAUQHKFZTbuWosjyFpoMyzHgRGYgs47H-8ro0nkoTOnGcce0FjFsoNdz8KzrtolUhMCNRwx6t2RZXlg_FXC8cMUJMlVu3EUPgBlmNPvpk-0d8N0tSYAxw&__tn__=-UK-R&c%5b0%5d=AT3j-iYVUPhFZaXDY7jKtZ-FX69LVVEXfvjD_opSA4kWup5h5pIasG_oq_hfArYtPpNpOIcbawgPKPtx-PKC6qf0MiNcQZ0JdtrmM_BKjXLcEpVsQM95gwQZk6LZs3seNlmo4RMFqqxg7aDahPfv3BG7IQLY_higaDw_N54hvo6kvzFvfAu1Y3xJ0OV_aP70trNTAww


 

 

Upcoming Programs: 

• Adult Pottery 

• Young Rembrandt’s Creative Drawing 

• Firebird Theatre& Acting 

• Kids Night Out  

 

Upcoming Events:  

• Fall Festival- Saturday, October 7th 11:00am-4:00pm. 

• Trunk or Treat – Saturday, October 21st 2:00-3:30pm 

• Children’s Concert – “Cool Beans” Sunday, October 29th 1:00pm. 

• Annual Pet Photo’s with Santa Thursday, November 30th. 

• 15th Annual Community Tree Lighting  

 

Daily Tasks:  

• Return calls and emails daily. 

• Respond to requests from the residents.  

• Multiple meetings with Karen Hegedus, Karen Barron and Rylie Cox regarding programs and 

events. 

• Continue to participate in meetings and webinar with PRPS.  

• Update P & R web page, Facebook, Instagram, MyRec and the marquee as needed. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

 

Jane C. Delaney 

Director of Parks and Recreation 



Type of Service Provided Description
Number of 
Instances Presenting Issues

Number of 
Incidents

Contact/                   
Assisting Resident

Contacting residents to determine needs and 
providing resources as needed. 49 Acute Mental Health 5

Referrals

SSL makes referrals to local agencies - 
examples include: MCORT, Mobile Crisis, 
Mental Health Agencies, Senior Services. 27 Aging and Adult Services 2

Co-Response/ Community 
Outreach

SSL responds to calls or outreach to residents 
accompanied by an officer to offer assistance 
at the scene. 15 Domestic Violence 7

Incidents Incidents involving social service needs 39 Drug and Alcohol 7

Septa Passes
Key Partnership established with Septa- one 
way passes offered 4 Family Disturbance 2

LEO Trainings 

Trainings provided to Law Enforcement 
promoting trauma informed care, cultural 
competency and officer wellness 4 Juvenile 6

Developmental/ Intellectual 
Disability 1
Homeless 5
Physical Disability 0
Suicide 2
Suicide Threat/ Attempt 1
Death Notification 1
Other- General Public Service 0

Social Services Liaison Monthly Report - September 2023



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Phone:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 

 
Submitted By: Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 
POLICE FLEET  May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Miles Traveled 25,974 25,362 21,835 26,149 22,521 221,063 
 

      

INCIDENTS May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Police Activity (CAD) 2,261 2,329 2,262 2,194 2,426 19,724 

         

ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Traffic Stops 461 426 516 537 554 4,289 

Traffic Citations 180 146 116 137 162 1,238 

Non-Traffic Citations 15 17 8 8 14 104 

Criminal Arrests 38 44 35 33 37 353 

Foot and Bike Patrols 254 269 237 229 225 2063 

Traffic Details 176 182 172 144 152 1414 

Public Contacts (Minimum) 1005 1050 1049 1064 1088 8,917 

Formal Personnel Complaints 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Personnel Compliments 5 2 4 0 2 22 

         

JUVENILE CONTACTS May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Juvenile Contacts 57 61 26 41 47 410 

Juveniles Petitioned 2 0 0 0 1 11 

Warnings Issued 6 10 4 8 11 74 

Citations Issued 2 6 0 0 1 14 

Referral to Other Agencies 1 1 1 5 1 18 

        

ACCIDENTS May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Total Number of Accidents 41 53 47 42 46 402 

Reportable Accidents 17 15 9 13 15 133 

Non-Reportable Accidents 24 38 38 29 31 269 

 
 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Phone:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 

 
 

ALARM RESPONSES May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Total Alarms 56 59 59 51 63 481 

Security Alarms 39 40 43 37 42 339 

Fire Alarms 17 19 16 14 21 142 

       

DETECTIVE DIVISION May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Investigations 48 53 25 29 40 330 

       

SUBPOENAS FOR COURT  May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

District Court 38-1-20 79 55 66 65 42 524 

Montgomery County  9 4 1 5 6 56 

All Others 0 0 0 1 0 2 

       

DUI TASK FORCE May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 0 0 0 0 32 137 

        

AGGRESSIVE DRIVING May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 52 0 12 4 20 100 

              

DRUG TASK FORCE May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 0 0 0 8 16 54 

       

PA LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Total 

Reimbursed Overtime Hours 15 40 20 26 25 142 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Phone:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 

 

 
The following is a list of Community Relations details for the month of September 2023:   

 

On Friday, September 8, Sgt. Stead assisted Woodland Elementary School staff with their intruder drills. 

 

On Tuesday, September 12, Sgt. Stead assisted Methacton High School staff with their intruder drills. 

 

On Wednesday, September 13, Sgt. Stead assisted Arcola Intermediate School & Skyview Upper 

Elementary School staff with their intruder drills. 

 

On Friday, September 15, Lt. Hopkins and Sgt. Stead conducted a building safety audit with members 

of the Thomas Paine Unitarian Church. 

 

On Monday, September 18, Sgt. Stead assisted Eagleville Elementary School with their intruder drills. 

 

On Tuesday, September 26, Sgt. Stead & SSL Urbanski attended the monthly Safe Schools meeting at 

the Methacton High School. 

 

On Wednesday, September 27, Sgt. Stead, Detective King, and SSL Urbanski attended the Anti-

Terrorism Advisory Council Conference (ATAC) in Philadelphia, PA. 

 

On Thursday, September 28, Sgt. Stead assisted Arrowhead Elementary School staff with their intruder 

drills. 

 

The following is a list of notable TSU activity for the month of September 2023:   

 

There were two (2) traffic complaints made by various residents during the month. 

 

The portable speed display trailer was deployed on Marybell Road between September 4-8 after a 

resident complaint regarding speeding vehicles. 

 

The portable speed display trailer was deployed on Smith Road near Sweetgum Lane between September 

18-22 after a resident complaint regarding speeding vehicles. 

 

A seven (7) day traffic study was conducted on Marybell Road.  It determined there was no need for 

additional enforcement.  

  

During the month, one hundred sixty-two (162) Bus Patrol violations were submitted for review, 

resulting in forty-seven (47) civil citations being issued to drivers. 

 

 



 LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Phone:  610-539-5901   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

Michael Jackson, Chief of Police 

 

 

 

Youth Aid Panel: 

 

The police department submitted one juvenile to the Montgomery County District Attorney’s Office 

Youth Aid Panel Program in September 2023.   

 

Curfew: 

 

Two (2) violations of the Lower Providence Township curfew ordinance occurred during the month. 

 



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

September 2023 

Below is a list of some items that the Public Works Department accomplished during the month of 

September. 

• Meet with Jane Delaney daily to review/ discuss departmental needs 

• All PA One call notifications were reviewed, field marked and responded to appropriately 

• Director reviewed road opening permits, performed inspections where required  

• The department completed various and multiple building maintenance tasks  

• Street signs were repaired/replaced 

• Meet with PW Foreman, PW Crew Leader and Parks Crew Leader to discuss work assignments 

and scheduling 

• Director had several meetings with staff on various topics 

• Mechanics performed routine maintenance on Township fleet and equipment 

• Director approved bills associated with the department 

• Janitor cleaned our buildings during the month  

• Janitor cleans multiple Parks restrooms and stocks paper products 

• PW & Parks guys did trash runs twice this week in our Parks. Every Monday and Friday 

• Director returned phone calls and emails addressing residents’ concerns.   

• Director worked on the monthly report 

• Storm sewer inlets were cleaned prior to any rainstorms 

• Multiple storm sewer inlet on various Twp roadways were repaired in place. Work associated 

includes cleaning out the inlet, repairing with brick, lentels and concrete. Replacing the top and 

restoration work. We are constantly working on our storm sewer system  

• Traffic signals and streetlights were repaired during the month  

• Parks members inspected all playground equipment during the month 

• Crews continue making repairs at traffic signals per our annual traffic signal inspection 

• Many dead ash trees were taken down. I’m pleased to say we are aggressively taking down 

dead trees which in the end is a huge safety concern and cost affective to the Twp 

• Crew members continued the second round of roadside mowing 

• We continued with maintenance work in our naturalized detention basins, trimmed, removed 

bush and mowed specifically the Prescott Circle basin. The guys did a great job cleaning up the 

basin 

• A sinkhole was repaired along Sunnyside Avenue 

• Four sections of sidewalk were repaired along Regency Drive 



• Cleaned up dead ash trees that fell from our open space. Waterfall Circle and Brenda Lane 

• Work began with replacing the endwall along Highley Road 

• Per request Fire Chief, PW crew installed orange safety fence along Alden Road for the 5K Beef 

and BarBQ 

• Set of for movie in the park 

• Interviewed several candidates for the PW position 

• Began setup for Fall Fest event 

• Picked up, ordered material needed to install new floodgates ordered by Fire Marshal  

 

 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 Joseph R. Chillano 

      

 

 





































































Cash Flow Report

Lower Providence Township

Cash: Year ( 2023 ) Period ( 9 )

Ledger ID Ledger Description Beg Balance MTD Debits MTD Credits Ending Balance

Page 1 of 4

10/11/2023

12:48 PM

(01) GENERAL FUND

01-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $5,449,580.27 $1,035,787.47 ($848,700.67) $5,636,667.07

01-105-000 Cash-Payroll Checking Account $8,996.23 $559,299.05 ($558,818.75) $9,476.53

01-107-000 Cash-PLGIT General Fund $656.09 $0.46 ($656.09) $0.46

01-107-001 Cash-PLGIT I/Class $153.98 $656.20 ($810.07) $0.11

01-107-002 PLGIT PRIME $480,667.79 $2,987.05 $0.00 $483,654.84

01-110-000 Petty Cash Fund-Administration $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00

01-113-000 Cash-Register Drawers $375.00 $0.00 $0.00 $375.00

01-113-001 Cash-Register Drawer-Police $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.00

(01) GENERAL FUND TOTAL: $5,940,604.36 $1,598,730.23 ($1,408,985.58) $6,130,349.01

(03) Fire/Emergency Services Fund

03-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $664,565.35 $202,510.16 ($270,943.81) $596,131.70

(03) Fire/Emergency Services Fund TOTAL: $664,565.35 $202,510.16 ($270,943.81) $596,131.70

(04) LIBRARY FUND

04-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $0.00 $2,226.52 $0.00 $2,226.52

(04) LIBRARY FUND TOTAL: $0.00 $2,226.52 $0.00 $2,226.52

(18) TRAFFIC IMPACT FEE FUND

18-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $1,166,377.47 $3,634.33 $0.00 $1,170,011.80

18-112-801 StJames-Traffic Signal Improve $1,989.83 $4.14 $0.00 $1,993.97

18-112-802 Anderko-In lieu rd improve $25,631.00 $53.38 $0.00 $25,684.38

18-115-001 ALD-MultiModal $1,027,994.78 $2,141.23 $0.00 $1,030,136.01

(18) TRAFFIC IMPACT FEE FUND TOTAL: $2,221,993.08 $5,833.08 $0.00 $2,227,826.16

(19) Municipal Complex Fund

19-100-001 Cash - TD Bank $0.00 $0.00 ($1,185.55) ($1,185.55)

19-107-002 Cash-PLGIT Prime $1,016,550.28 $4,596.26 $0.00 $1,021,146.54

(19) Municipal Complex Fund TOTAL: $1,016,550.28 $4,596.26 ($1,185.55) $1,019,960.99

(20) DEBT SERVICE FUND

20-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $199,393.39 $2,313.13 ($447.48) $201,259.04

(20) DEBT SERVICE FUND TOTAL: $199,393.39 $2,313.13 ($447.48) $201,259.04

(21) LIQUID FUELS FUNDED LOANS

21-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $1,930.45 $4.60 ($195.82) $1,739.23

(21) LIQUID FUELS FUNDED LOANS TOTAL: $1,930.45 $4.60 ($195.82) $1,739.23

(30) CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

30-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $520,724.49 $14,801.82 ($33,503.65) $502,022.66



Cash Flow Report

Lower Providence Township

Cash: Year ( 2023 ) Period ( 9 )

Ledger ID Ledger Description Beg Balance MTD Debits MTD Credits Ending Balance

Page 2 of 4

10/11/2023

12:48 PM

(30) CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TOTAL: $520,724.49 $14,801.82 ($33,503.65) $502,022.66

(31) PARKS & RECREATION OPERATING

31-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $380,014.95 $8,587.70 ($56,534.38) $332,068.27

(31) PARKS & RECREATION OPERATING TOTAL: $380,014.95 $8,587.70 ($56,534.38) $332,068.27

(33) PARKS & RECREATION CAPITAL

33-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $359,222.78 $686.93 $0.00 $359,909.71

(33) PARKS & RECREATION CAPITAL TOTAL: $359,222.78 $686.93 $0.00 $359,909.71

(35) LIQUID FUELS FUND

35-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $268,009.55 $708.35 ($9,722.58) $258,995.32

(35) LIQUID FUELS FUND TOTAL: $268,009.55 $708.35 ($9,722.58) $258,995.32

(40) TREE FUND

40-100-001 Cash-TD Bank ($3,197.02) $3,197.02 $0.00 $0.00

(40) TREE FUND TOTAL: ($3,197.02) $3,197.02 $0.00 $0.00

(41) SIDEWALK FUND

41-107-002 Cash-PLGIT Plus $100,234.13 $453.20 $0.00 $100,687.33

(41) SIDEWALK FUND TOTAL: $100,234.13 $453.20 $0.00 $100,687.33

(42) STORMWATER FUND

42-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $277,102.41 $724.39 ($3,741.14) $274,085.66

(42) STORMWATER FUND TOTAL: $277,102.41 $724.39 ($3,741.14) $274,085.66

(43) WEST END CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

43-107-002 Cash-PLGIT Plus $155,181.60 $701.64 $0.00 $155,883.24

(43) WEST END CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL: $155,181.60 $701.64 $0.00 $155,883.24

(44) American Rescue Plan

44-108-500 Cash-TD Bank $2,554,362.47 $10,735.82 ($13,475.00) $2,551,623.29

(44) American Rescue Plan TOTAL: $2,554,362.47 $10,735.82 ($13,475.00) $2,551,623.29

(55) SELF INSURANCE FUND

55-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $35,702.07 $81.77 ($4,845.35) $30,938.49

55-120-001 TD Ameritrade $1,530,649.18 $0.00 ($55,177.83) $1,475,471.35

(55) SELF INSURANCE FUND TOTAL: $1,566,351.25 $81.77 ($60,023.18) $1,506,409.84



Cash Flow Report

Lower Providence Township

Cash: Year ( 2023 ) Period ( 9 )

Ledger ID Ledger Description Beg Balance MTD Debits MTD Credits Ending Balance

Page 3 of 4

10/11/2023

12:48 PM

(92) ESCROW FUND

92-100-001 Cash-TD Bank ($11,293.84) $8,444.81 ($4,305.18) ($7,154.21)

92-107-001 TD Bank-Police Evidence $2,669.61 $274.20 $0.00 $2,943.81

92-111-608 Audubon Land Development $102.91 $0.17 $0.00 $103.08

92-111-807 American Real Estate Group $2,112.64 $4.40 $0.00 $2,117.04

92-112-005 Methacton SD_Arrowhead $105.48 $0.22 $0.00 $105.70

92-112-006 Salter-3130 Ridge Pike $130.88 $0.27 $0.00 $131.15

92-112-102 AmerRE-LD1101-950 Rittenhouse $6,074.31 $12.66 $0.00 $6,086.97

92-112-105 JVJD LLC-3931/33 Yerkes $165.08 $0.34 $0.00 $165.42

92-112-107 Montco EOC-Archives $877.55 $1.83 $0.00 $879.38

92-112-108 Branca-420 Church Rd $1,192.61 $2.70 ($1,167.00) $28.31

92-112-109 JVJD-15/42 Meadow Rd $1,970.89 $4.11 $0.00 $1,975.00

92-112-206 Brightview-400 N Park Ave $6,232.26 $12.99 $0.00 $6,245.25

92-112-207 Whitetail Ridge-2711 Woodland $41.73 $3,503.38 ($587.75) $2,957.36

92-112-208 SHJ-Tidal Wave-2619 Ridge $80.44 $5,002.91 ($2,125.15) $2,958.20

92-112-209 Pats Select-711 S Trooper Rd $2,751.24 $5.73 $0.00 $2,756.97

92-112-210 ALD Square 5 Amended $9,442.08 $19.68 ($1,421.00) $8,040.76

92-112-211 1045 Hildebidle S-22-09 $1,836.75 $3.82 $0.00 $1,840.57

92-112-212 Family Service-3125 Ridge Pike $454.89 $0.95 $0.00 $455.84

92-112-221 Pats Select Grill $661.62 $1.38 $0.00 $663.00

92-112-231 Commerce Pursuit Capital $3.27 $0.01 $0.00 $3.28

92-112-307 Deluca Bros - Brant Park $1,859.94 $3.88 $0.00 $1,863.82

92-112-308 Deluca Bros - Brant Park $3,910.02 $8.14 $0.00 $3,918.16

92-112-311 1433 Pawling Road $2,340.91 $4.88 $0.00 $2,345.79

92-112-312 Encompass Health $4,623.84 $9.84 ($971.23) $3,662.45

92-112-313 HTC Associates $59.41 $0.17 $0.00 $59.58

92-112-314 ALD - Town Center $4,450.25 $9.41 ($210.00) $4,249.66

92-112-315 St. Gabes $1,219.60 $2.66 $0.00 $1,222.26

92-112-316 ALD - 3938 Ridge Pike $500.64 $1.04 $0.00 $501.68

92-112-317 960 Ritten House Rd Assoc. $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00

92-112-504 Stoneridge-Manor@Brynwood $987.69 $2.05 $0.00 $989.74

92-112-505 Dunkin Donuts-Avinashi $46.31 $0.10 $0.00 $46.41

92-112-509 HTC-3819 Landis Mill Rd $319.16 $0.67 $0.00 $319.83

92-112-708 306 Level Road LLC $1,630.10 $3.40 $0.00 $1,633.50

92-112-801 Montco-EOC Expansion $49.49 $0.10 $0.00 $49.59

92-112-802 Moscariello-Crosskeys $1,481.89 $3.14 ($26.25) $1,458.78

92-114-001 Arrowhead Elementary-LOC $51,021.28 $106.28 $0.00 $51,127.56

92-114-002 JVJD, LLC - 3831/33 Yerkes $61,188.77 $127.45 $0.00 $61,316.22

92-114-221 CAB Phase 1 Escrow $36,558.73 $76.15 $0.00 $36,634.88

92-114-302 Yanek-1000 Adams-sidewalk $22,268.85 $46.39 $0.00 $22,315.24

92-114-910 Eagleville Hospital $41,084.82 $85.57 $0.00 $41,170.39

92-115-006 Montco Coroners-Bus Shelter $20,393.48 $42.48 $0.00 $20,435.96

92-115-201 Mascaro-Contract $10,195.27 $21.24 $0.00 $10,216.51

92-116-001 LP Presbyterian Church $132.60 $0.28 $0.00 $132.88

92-116-002 Evansburg Winery $1.43 $0.00 $0.00 $1.43



Cash Flow Report

Lower Providence Township

Cash: Year ( 2023 ) Period ( 9 )

Ledger ID Ledger Description Beg Balance MTD Debits MTD Credits Ending Balance

Page 4 of 4

10/11/2023

12:48 PM

(92) ESCROW FUND TOTAL: $291,936.88 $25,351.88 ($10,813.56) $306,475.20

Total for all Funds:  $16,514,980.40 $1,882,244.50 ($1,869,571.73) $16,527,653.17



Multi Year Cash Flow Report

Lower Providence Township

CashYTD: Year ( 2023 ) Period ( 9 )

Ledger ID Ledger Description

Page 1 of 5

10/11/2023

12:50 PM

2023 YTD 2022 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 YTD

(01) GENERAL FUND

01-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $5,636,667.07 $7,088,575.27 $6,073,396.37 $5,479,413.23

01-105-000 Cash-Payroll Checking Account $9,476.53 $26,083.53 $68,186.33 $23,418.68

01-106-001 Cash - WSFS $0.00 $263,482.16 $263,245.13 $262,955.93

01-107-000 Cash-PLGIT General Fund $0.46 $163,034.07 $156,619.85 $146,080.87

01-107-001 Cash-PLGIT I/Class $0.11 $38,260.74 $38,013.19 $38,003.57

01-107-002 PLGIT PRIME $483,654.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

01-108-500 Cash-ARPA $0.00 $0.00 $1,406,750.10 $0.00

01-110-000 Petty Cash Fund-Administration $150.00 $150.00 $150.00 $150.00

01-110-010 Petty Cash Fund-Police $0.00 $160.00 $160.00 $160.00

01-111-005 Shannondell $0.00 $0.00 $341,258.42 $285,151.82

01-111-006 Quest Diagnostics $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,761.18

01-113-000 Cash-Register Drawers $375.00 $395.93 $395.93 $395.93

01-113-001 Cash-Register Drawer-Police $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00

(01) GENERAL FUND TOTAL: $6,130,349.01 $7,580,166.70 $8,348,200.32 $6,243,516.21

(03) Fire/Emergency Services Fund

03-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $596,131.70 $583,331.35 $517,923.66 $545,423.73

(03) Fire/Emergency Services Fund TOTAL: $596,131.70 $583,331.35 $517,923.66 $545,423.73

(04) LIBRARY FUND

04-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $2,226.52 $0.00 $0.00 $4,549.24

(04) LIBRARY FUND TOTAL: $2,226.52 $0.00 $0.00 $4,549.24

(05) Emergency Services Fund

05-100-001 Cash - TD Bank $0.00 $116,092.04 $0.00 $0.00

(05) Emergency Services Fund TOTAL: $0.00 $116,092.04 $0.00 $0.00

(18) TRAFFIC IMPACT FEE FUND

18-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $1,170,011.80 $1,156,176.26 $1,050,913.36 $755,405.43

18-112-801 StJames-Traffic Signal Improve $1,993.97 $2,214.78 $3,381.19 $5,020.81

18-112-802 Anderko-In lieu rd improve $25,684.38 $25,179.61 $25,134.50 $25,106.83

18-115-001 ALD-MultiModal $1,030,136.01 $1,082,716.32 $1,349,562.85 $2,152,902.74

(18) TRAFFIC IMPACT FEE FUND TOTAL: $2,227,826.16 $2,266,286.97 $2,428,991.90 $2,938,435.81

(19) Municipal Complex Fund

19-100-001 Cash - TD Bank ($1,185.55) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

19-107-002 Cash-PLGIT Prime $1,021,146.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

(19) Municipal Complex Fund TOTAL: $1,019,960.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

(20) DEBT SERVICE FUND

20-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $201,259.04 $138,635.20 $115,858.56 $59,267.55



Multi Year Cash Flow Report

Lower Providence Township

CashYTD: Year ( 2023 ) Period ( 9 )

Ledger ID Ledger Description

Page 2 of 5

10/11/2023

12:50 PM

2023 YTD 2022 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 YTD

(20) DEBT SERVICE FUND TOTAL: $201,259.04 $138,635.20 $115,858.56 $59,267.55

(21) LIQUID FUELS FUNDED LOANS

21-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $1,739.23 $1,930.92 $2,586.53 $2,516.11

(21) LIQUID FUELS FUNDED LOANS TOTAL: $1,739.23 $1,930.92 $2,586.53 $2,516.11

(30) CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

30-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $502,022.66 $74,002.54 $62,342.14 $206,428.89

30-107-001 PLGIT I/Class $0.00 $18.98 $18.98 $18.98

(30) CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TOTAL: $502,022.66 $74,021.52 $62,361.12 $206,447.87

(31) PARKS & RECREATION OPERATING

31-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $332,068.27 $290,777.64 $99,580.99 $76,843.87

(31) PARKS & RECREATION OPERATING TOTAL: $332,068.27 $290,777.64 $99,580.99 $76,843.87

(33) PARKS & RECREATION CAPITAL

33-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $359,909.71 $401,844.85 $378,854.04 $392,032.18

(33) PARKS & RECREATION CAPITAL TOTAL: $359,909.71 $401,844.85 $378,854.04 $392,032.18

(35) LIQUID FUELS FUND

35-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $258,995.32 $679,744.83 $742,455.86 $408,389.98

(35) LIQUID FUELS FUND TOTAL: $258,995.32 $679,744.83 $742,455.86 $408,389.98

(39) UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL FUND

39-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $0.00 $40,299.36 $40,184.74 $24,186.50

39-107-001 PLGIT I/Class $0.00 $187.67 $187.67 $187.65

(39) UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL FUND TOTAL: $0.00 $40,487.03 $40,372.41 $24,374.15

(40) TREE FUND

40-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $0.00 $19,199.67 $72,419.16 $86,905.23

40-107-001 PLGIT I/Class $0.00 $28.48 $28.48 $28.48

(40) TREE FUND TOTAL: $0.00 $19,228.15 $72,447.64 $86,933.71

(41) SIDEWALK FUND

41-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $0.00 $98,329.84 $98,050.22 $61,243.73

41-107-002 Cash-PLGIT Plus $100,687.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

(41) SIDEWALK FUND TOTAL: $100,687.33 $98,329.84 $98,050.22 $61,243.73

(42) STORMWATER FUND

42-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $274,085.66 $17,694.53 $17,644.20 $17,617.19



Multi Year Cash Flow Report

Lower Providence Township

CashYTD: Year ( 2023 ) Period ( 9 )

Ledger ID Ledger Description

Page 3 of 5

10/11/2023

12:50 PM

2023 YTD 2022 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 YTD

(42) STORMWATER FUND TOTAL: $274,085.66 $17,694.53 $17,644.20 $17,617.19

(43) WEST END CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

43-100-001 Cash - TD Bank $0.00 $152,233.39 $151,800.49 $151,568.04

43-107-002 Cash-PLGIT Plus $155,883.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

(43) WEST END CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL: $155,883.24 $152,233.39 $151,800.49 $151,568.04

(44) American Rescue Plan

44-108-500 Cash-TD Bank $2,551,623.29 $2,829,334.89 $0.00 $0.00

(44) American Rescue Plan TOTAL: $2,551,623.29 $2,829,334.89 $0.00 $0.00

(55) SELF INSURANCE FUND

55-100-001 Cash-TD Bank $30,938.49 ($1,107.76) $17,354.83 $9,010.03

55-120-001 TD Ameritrade $1,475,471.35 $1,389,332.29 $1,726,713.81 $1,485,596.37

(55) SELF INSURANCE FUND TOTAL: $1,506,409.84 $1,388,224.53 $1,744,068.64 $1,494,606.40

(92) ESCROW FUND

92-100-001 Cash-TD Bank ($7,154.21) ($2,283.92) ($15,140.15) ($26,648.23)

92-107-001 TD Bank-Police Evidence $2,943.81 $6,192.85 $0.00 $0.00

92-111-508 Commerce Bank $0.00 $14,281.13 $14,255.54 $14,239.85

92-111-519 Stephen J. Shanahan $0.00 $4,517.46 $4,509.37 $4,504.40

92-111-608 Audubon Land Development $103.08 $101.55 $9,971.01 $9,962.66

92-111-807 American Real Estate Group $2,117.04 $2,075.44 $2,071.72 $2,069.44

92-111-901 Chicago Title Insurance Co $0.00 $2,678.93 $2,675.29 $2,673.06

92-112-003 DFD Properties $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,594.54

92-112-004 St James-sidewalk $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,012.45

92-112-005 Methacton SD_Arrowhead $105.70 $888.04 $4,879.27 $382.33

92-112-006 Salter-3130 Ridge Pike $131.15 $128.57 $128.34 $645.05

92-112-007 Eagleville Elementary $0.00 $832.13 $830.64 $190.35

92-112-102 AmerRE-LD1101-950 Rittenhouse $6,086.97 $5,967.36 $5,956.65 $5,950.09

92-112-105 JVJD LLC-3931/33 Yerkes $165.42 $242.54 $525.17 $0.00

92-112-107 Montco EOC-Archives $879.38 $1,226.86 $967.60 $0.00

92-112-108 Branca-420 Church Rd $28.31 $10,189.52 $24,360.38 $0.00

92-112-109 JVJD-15/42 Meadow Rd $1,975.00 $2,647.74 $3,101.17 $0.00

92-112-201 Mikelen-214 Collegeville $0.00 $393.25 $392.56 $392.13

92-112-205 Sherry-342 Arcola Rd $0.00 ($0.01) $0.00 $0.00

92-112-206 Brightview-400 N Park Ave $6,245.25 $14,072.06 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-207 Whitetail Ridge-2711 Woodland $2,957.36 $2,758.08 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-208 SHJ-Tidal Wave-2619 Ridge $2,958.20 $6,092.20 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-209 Pats Select-711 S Trooper Rd $2,756.97 $5,000.39 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-210 ALD Square 5 Amended $8,040.76 $30,003.12 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-211 1045 Hildebidle S-22-09 $1,840.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-212 Family Service-3125 Ridge Pike $455.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-221 Pats Select Grill $663.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



Multi Year Cash Flow Report

Lower Providence Township

CashYTD: Year ( 2023 ) Period ( 9 )

Ledger ID Ledger Description

Page 4 of 5

10/11/2023

12:50 PM

2023 YTD 2022 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 YTD

92-112-231 Commerce Pursuit Capital $3.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-302 Mikelin - 112 Summit $0.00 $0.00 $3,211.76 $3,208.23

92-112-303 BMR-2600 Eisenhower $0.00 $251.55 $251.10 $250.83

92-112-307 Deluca Bros - Brant Park $1,863.82 $1,830.34 $1,827.06 $1,825.05

92-112-308 Deluca Bros - Brant Park $3,918.16 $3,847.78 $3,840.89 $3,836.66

92-112-311 1433 Pawling Road $2,345.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-312 Encompass Health $3,662.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-313 HTC Associates $59.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-314 ALD - Town Center $4,249.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-315 St. Gabes $1,222.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-316 ALD - 3938 Ridge Pike $501.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-317 960 Ritten House Rd Assoc. $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-112-404 Kimco-Ridge Pk Plaza $0.00 $8,368.91 $8,353.92 $8,344.72

92-112-504 Stoneridge-Manor@Brynwood $989.74 $970.29 $968.56 $967.49

92-112-505 Dunkin Donuts-Avinashi $46.41 $71.28 $71.16 $71.08

92-112-509 HTC-3819 Landis Mill Rd $319.83 $313.54 $1,469.38 $2,275.40

92-112-603 Stoneridge-Crts@Brynwood $0.00 $0.00 $3.02 $3.01

92-112-604 HTC-3837 Landis Mill Rd $0.00 $436.86 $436.08 $435.60

92-112-605 Classic Coachwork-3949 Ridge $0.00 $0.55 $0.43 $156.39

92-112-606 Mikelen - 222 Collegeville Rd $0.00 $683.26 $682.59 $681.84

92-112-607 GM Leader Corp-Prov Place $0.00 $74.24 $74.11 $74.03

92-112-707 Gambone-2711 Woodland $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,309.23

92-112-708 306 Level Road LLC $1,633.50 $1,601.39 $1,598.52 $1,596.76

92-112-711 St James Episcopal $0.00 $12.43 $271.94 $1,560.69

92-112-712 Metropolitan Vet $0.00 $2,002.86 $1,999.27 $1,997.07

92-112-714 Marino Holdings-3531 Arcola $0.00 $0.00 $5.27 $5.27

92-112-801 Montco-EOC Expansion $49.59 $48.61 $98.52 $98.41

92-112-802 Moscariello-Crosskeys $1,458.78 $1,334.03 $19.90 $4,068.70

92-112-809 Montgomery County Prison $0.00 $4,843.12 $4,834.45 $4,829.13

92-112-811 DeLuca-35 Evansburg $0.00 $0.00 $0.18 $0.18

92-112-812 ASB-3829 Yerkes $0.00 $265.75 $265.28 $264.99

92-112-813 Liberty Comm-805 N Park $0.00 $0.00 $1.53 $365.73

92-112-814 HTC-28 Eagleville $0.00 $0.00 $12.85 $12.84

92-112-816 Eagleville Hospital $0.00 $0.00 $1.42 $1.42

92-112-901 Redners-Liquor License $0.00 $655.83 $654.65 $653.93

92-112-902 Redners - PSA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $730.28

92-112-903 St Andrews Church $0.00 $0.00 $2,652.23 $1,784.01

92-112-904 Venezia-3880 Yerkes $0.00 $861.27 $859.72 $858.78

92-114-001 Arrowhead Elementary-LOC $51,127.56 $50,122.74 $50,032.96 $0.00

92-114-002 JVJD, LLC - 3831/33 Yerkes $61,316.22 $60,111.17 $60,003.48 $0.00

92-114-221 CAB Phase 1 Escrow $36,634.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-114-302 Yanek-1000 Adams-sidewalk $22,315.24 $21,876.68 $21,837.48 $21,813.44

92-114-304 Mikelen-112 Summit $0.00 $0.00 $31,660.97 $31,626.12

92-114-606 Mikelen-222 Collegeville-Rowe $0.00 $19,004.68 $18,970.64 $18,949.75

92-114-801 St James-Construction $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,818.47

92-114-909 Blat-Evansburg Winery $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,399.39

92-114-910 Eagleville Hospital $41,170.39 $517,272.49 $516,345.78 $515,777.39



Multi Year Cash Flow Report

Lower Providence Township

CashYTD: Year ( 2023 ) Period ( 9 )

Ledger ID Ledger Description

Page 5 of 5

10/11/2023

12:50 PM

2023 YTD 2022 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 YTD

92-115-003 Kimco-Buffer Planting $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,539.12

92-115-005 Iroy-Earthmoving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,015.12

92-115-006 Montco Coroners-Bus Shelter $20,435.96 $20,034.33 $0.00 $0.00

92-115-201 Mascaro-Contract $10,216.51 $10,015.72 $0.00 $0.00

92-116-001 LP Presbyterian Church $132.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

92-116-002 Evansburg Winery $1.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

(92) ESCROW FUND TOTAL: $306,475.20 $834,916.99 $792,801.66 $704,174.67

Total for all Funds:  $16,527,653.17 $17,513,281.37 $15,613,998.24 $13,417,940.44



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 1 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

General Fund01

Revenue

REAL ESTATE TAXES

01-301-100 Real Estate Taxes-Current $2,581,790.00 $7,116.69 $2,564,867.72 99.34% $16,922.28

01-301-200 RE Taxes-Prior year levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-301-400 Real Estate Taxes-Liened $20,000.00 $1,517.97 $24,554.31 122.77% ($4,554.31)

01-301-600 Real Estate Taxes-Interim $20,000.00 $1,137.27 $5,844.36 29.22% $14,155.64

Subtotal $2,621,790.00 $26,523.61$9,771.93 $2,595,266.39 98.99%

LOCAL ENABLING TAXES

01-310-030 Per Capita Taxes-Delinquent $2,000.00 $75.17 $1,296.73 64.84% $703.27

01-310-100 Real Estate Transfer Tax $700,000.00 $60,665.76 $472,882.22 67.55% $227,117.78

01-310-210 Earned Income Tax $6,650,000.00 $292,260.98 $5,184,682.20 77.97% $1,465,317.80

01-310-510 Local Services Tax $515,000.00 $1,131.76 $422,917.53 82.12% $92,082.47

01-310-610 Amusement Tax $25,000.00 $4,803.12 $22,496.10 89.98% $2,503.90

Subtotal $7,892,000.00 $1,787,725.22$358,936.79 $6,104,274.78 77.35%

FEES & PERMITS

01-321-300 Business License $48,000.00 $5,350.00 $46,690.10 97.27% $1,309.90

01-321-600 Professional Registrations $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $4,000.00

01-321-800 Cable TV Franchise Fee $440,000.00 $0.00 $209,930.62 47.71% $230,069.38

01-321-910 Yard Sale Permits $600.00 $60.00 $470.00 78.33% $130.00

Subtotal $492,600.00 $235,509.28$5,410.00 $257,090.72 52.19%

ROAD OPENING PERMIT

01-322-820 Road Opening Permits $10,000.00 $500.00 $7,105.00 71.05% $2,895.00

Subtotal $10,000.00 $2,895.00$500.00 $7,105.00 71.05%

FINES

01-331-110 Vehicle Code Violations $50,000.00 $3,237.69 $40,011.65 80.02% $9,988.35

01-331-120 Ordinance Violations $25,000.00 $755.74 $15,478.73 61.91% $9,521.27

01-331-130 Alarm Monitoring Fee $15,000.00 $0.00 $5,950.00 39.67% $9,050.00

Subtotal $90,000.00 $28,559.62$3,993.43 $61,440.38 68.27%

INTEREST

01-341-000 Interest Earnings $35,000.00 $17,128.16 $98,449.52 281.28% ($63,449.52)

Subtotal $35,000.00 ($63,449.52)$17,128.16 $98,449.52 281.28%

RENTS

01-342-200 Rent $5,300.00 $400.00 $4,225.00 79.72% $1,075.00

Subtotal $5,300.00 $1,075.00$400.00 $4,225.00 79.72%

FEDERAL GRANTS

01-351-140 FFCRA Tax Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FEDERAL SHARED REVENUES

01-352-530 American Rescue Plan Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 2 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

STATE GRANTS

01-354-060 State Grant-Recycling $45,000.00 $0.00 $72,151.04 160.34% ($27,151.04)

01-354-080 State Grant-DCED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-354-081 Montco 2020 Sidewalk Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-354-082 PLCB Grant $0.00 $8,637.80 $14,214.79 0.00% ($14,214.79)

01-354-083 State Gants $0.00 $0.00 $16,849.00 0.00% ($16,849.00)

01-354-100 State Grant - PEMA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-354-105 Bulletproof Vest Grant $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $3,000.00

01-354-121 Hazard Mitigation Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $48,000.00 ($55,214.83)$8,637.80 $103,214.83 215.03%

STATE SHARED REVENUES

01-355-010 Public Utility Realty Tax $9,000.00 $11,496.03 $11,496.03 127.73% ($2,496.03)

01-355-080 Beverage License $4,000.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 37.50% $2,500.00

01-355-120 Act 205 Pension Contribution $419,617.00 $501,198.39 $501,198.39 119.44% ($81,581.39)

Subtotal $432,617.00 ($81,577.42)$512,694.42 $514,194.42 118.86%

LOCAL  GRANTS

01-357-030 DVPLT Risk Control Grant $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $3,200.00

Subtotal $3,200.00 $3,200.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

01-361-300 Subdivison/Land Development $15,000.00 $4,600.00 $15,100.00 100.67% ($100.00)

01-361-330 Conditional Use $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 80.00% $1,000.00

01-361-340 Zoning Hearing Board Fees $28,000.00 $0.00 $28,200.00 100.71% ($200.00)

01-361-500 Maps & Publications $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-361-540 Right to Know Copies $0.00 $2.80 $3.80 0.00% ($3.80)

Subtotal $48,000.00 $696.20$4,602.80 $47,303.80 98.55%

INSPECTIONS

01-362-100 Reimbursable Police Services $25,000.00 $0.00 $21,640.70 86.56% $3,359.30

01-362-105 Livescan Fees $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,100.07 105.00% ($100.07)

01-362-200 Fire Suppression System Permit $22,000.00 $1,556.00 $14,054.00 63.88% $7,946.00

01-362-410 Building Permits $290,000.00 $10,378.10 $114,113.36 39.35% $175,886.64

01-362-411 Zoning Permits $23,000.00 $3,300.00 $26,625.00 115.76% ($3,625.00)

01-362-420 Electrical Permits $110,000.00 $4,309.00 $61,831.00 56.21% $48,169.00

01-362-430 Plumbing Permits $70,000.00 $1,659.00 $24,938.00 35.63% $45,062.00

01-362-450 Use and Occupancy Permits $28,000.00 $1,550.00 $18,350.00 65.54% $9,650.00

01-362-460 Mechanical/HVAC Permits $100,000.00 $4,519.00 $50,554.23 50.55% $49,445.77

01-362-470 Accessibility Permits $14,000.00 $252.76 $6,440.65 46.00% $7,559.35

01-362-700 PA UCC $3,000.00 $184.50 $2,150.50 71.68% $849.50

Subtotal $687,000.00 $344,202.49$27,708.36 $342,797.51 49.90%

MISCELLANEOUS

01-380-000 Miscellaneous Revenue $3,000.00 $975.00 $5,747.09 191.57% ($2,747.09)

01-380-005 Credit Card Convenience Fee $10,000.00 $291.09 $10,232.59 102.33% ($232.59)

01-380-010 Liened property fees $0.00 $0.00 $455.00 0.00% ($455.00)

01-380-100 Sale Of Scrap $200.00 $0.00 $175.20 87.60% $24.80

01-380-200 Proceeds From Insurance $20,000.00 $26,568.31 $71,013.55 355.07% ($51,013.55)



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 3 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Subtotal $33,200.00 ($54,423.43)$27,834.40 $87,623.43 263.93%

CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

01-387-010 Donations - Police Dept $0.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 0.00% ($1,300.00)

Subtotal $0.00 ($1,300.00)$0.00 $1,300.00 0.00%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

01-392-044 Transfer from ARPA Fund $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $75,000.00

Subtotal $75,000.00 $75,000.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

REIMBURSEMENT

01-395-000 Refund of Prior Yr Expenditure $0.00 $0.00 $19,044.90 0.00% ($19,044.90)

01-395-002 Reimbursement-Police $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-395-003 Reimbursement-Health Insurance $61,912.00 $6,215.00 $60,338.83 97.46% $1,573.17

Subtotal $61,912.00 ($17,471.73)$6,215.00 $79,383.73 128.22%

MISCELLANEOUS

01-396-001 Medical-Emp Cost Sharing $66,300.00 $5,450.00 $48,172.50 72.66% $18,127.50

01-396-100 Reimbursement-Miscellaneous $0.00 $1,103.41 $108,650.53 0.00% ($108,650.53)

Subtotal $66,300.00 ($90,523.03)$6,553.41 $156,823.03 236.54%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

01-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $455,652.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $455,652.00

Subtotal $455,652.00 $455,652.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total General Fund Revenues: $13,057,571.00 $2,597,078.46$990,386.50 $10,460,492.54 80.11%

$2,069,834.76Total General Fund Fund Balance: ($2,069,834.76)$203,056.02$0.00

$13,057,571.00 $787,330.48 $8,390,657.78 $4,666,913.22Total General Fund Expenditures:  

$13,057,571.00 $990,386.50 $10,460,492.54 $2,597,078.46Total General Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 4 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

LEGISLATIVE

01-400-113 Compensation-Supervisors $20,625.00 $1,718.75 $15,468.75 75.00% $5,156.25

Subtotal $20,625.00 $5,156.25$1,718.75 $15,468.75 75.00%

EXECUTIVE

01-401-121 Salaries-Administration $546,481.00 $39,495.92 $310,688.68 56.85% $235,792.32

01-401-153 Pension-401a Contribution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-401-156 Medical/Prescription/DentalIns $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-401-159 HSA Deduct $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-401-165 Workers Comp Ins $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-401-210 Office Supplies $15,000.00 $1,228.74 $11,966.55 79.78% $3,033.45

01-401-213 Furniture & Equipment $10,000.00 $463.25 $2,640.51 26.41% $7,359.49

01-401-215 Postage $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,065.77 100.66% ($65.77)

01-401-320 Telephone $30,180.00 $2,738.06 $24,531.53 81.28% $5,648.47

01-401-340 Advertising $16,000.00 $1,599.72 $10,828.50 67.68% $5,171.50

01-401-342 Printing/Scanning $5,000.00 $255.74 $4,120.14 82.40% $879.86

01-401-385 Equipment Rental $11,317.00 $329.02 $8,373.79 73.99% $2,943.21

01-401-420 Dues-Subscriptions-Memberships $15,000.00 $287.39 $14,922.99 99.49% $77.01

01-401-450 Contracted Services $47,000.00 $61.10 $1,444.95 3.07% $45,555.05

01-401-454 Contracted Services--Records $15,200.00 $3,999.71 $17,102.15 112.51% ($1,902.15)

01-401-460 Meetings-Conferences-Training $45,000.00 $667.73 $42,322.36 94.05% $2,677.64

01-401-470 Compensation-Minutes Secretary $1,000.00 $0.00 $582.22 58.22% $417.78

01-401-472 Codification of Ordinances $5,000.00 $0.00 $2,552.54 51.05% $2,447.46

Subtotal $772,178.00 $310,035.32$51,126.38 $462,142.68 59.85%

FINANCE

01-402-115 Compensation-Elected Auditor $30.00 $0.00 $20.00 66.67% $10.00

01-402-123 Salaries-Finance Department $203,982.00 $13,613.69 $154,701.64 75.84% $49,280.36

01-402-153 Pension-401a Contribution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-402-156 Medical/Prescription/DentalIns $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-402-159 HSA Deduct $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-402-161 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-402-165 Workers Comp Ins $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-402-311 Accounting & Auditing Services $23,600.00 $0.00 $23,600.00 100.00% $0.00

01-402-420 Dues-Subscriptions-Memberships $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-402-453 Contracted Services-Payroll $25,000.00 $1,533.82 $15,407.64 61.63% $9,592.36

01-402-460 Meetings-Conferences-Training $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $252,612.00 $58,882.72$15,147.51 $193,729.28 76.69%

TAX COLLECTION

01-403-114 Compensation-Tax Collector $26,500.00 $0.00 $25,263.00 95.33% $1,237.00

01-403-215 Postage $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,579.96 107.50% ($179.96)

01-403-342 Printing $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 100.00% $0.00

01-403-350 Insurance-Bonding $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-403-454 Contracted Services-EIT/LST $88,812.00 $3,067.40 $62,671.52 70.57% $26,140.48

01-403-455 Reimb-MSD Amusement Tax $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $12,000.00

Subtotal $131,212.00 $39,197.52$3,067.40 $92,014.48 70.13%

LEGAL

01-404-314 Legal Services-ZHB $25,000.00 $3,051.10 $21,389.40 85.56% $3,610.60

01-404-315 Legal Services-General $200,000.00 $0.00 $90,180.36 45.09% $109,819.64



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 5 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

01-404-316 Legal Services-Labor $25,000.00 $2,800.00 $15,685.00 62.74% $9,315.00

01-404-471 Professional Services-Reporter $5,000.00 $420.00 $3,465.00 69.30% $1,535.00

Subtotal $255,000.00 $124,280.24$6,271.10 $130,719.76 51.26%

ENERGY

01-406-231 Gasoline $154,000.00 $12,210.21 $96,995.32 62.98% $57,004.68

01-406-232 Diesel Fuel $37,500.00 $454.23 $17,802.29 47.47% $19,697.71

01-406-360 Electricity $37,608.00 $3,751.83 $31,504.97 83.77% $6,103.03

01-406-361 Water $7,740.00 $757.48 $5,515.17 71.26% $2,224.83

01-406-362 Gas-Propane $3,450.00 $1,108.64 $2,011.26 58.30% $1,438.74

01-406-368 Heating Oil $25,000.00 $132.90 $6,694.08 26.78% $18,305.92

Subtotal $265,298.00 $104,774.91$18,415.29 $160,523.09 60.51%

TECHNOLOGY

01-407-220 Equipment & Supplies $10,250.00 $435.81 $9,241.94 90.17% $1,008.06

01-407-250 Maintenance & Support $114,727.00 $6,972.69 $109,925.70 95.82% $4,801.30

01-407-252 Contracted Services- System $26,708.00 $661.08 $11,811.93 44.23% $14,896.07

01-407-453 Contracted Services-AV $14,595.00 $1,622.07 $11,561.99 79.22% $3,033.01

01-407-454 Contracted Services-AV ZHB $3,060.00 $400.00 $2,895.00 94.61% $165.00

Subtotal $169,340.00 $23,903.44$10,091.65 $145,436.56 85.88%

ENGINEERING & PLANNING

01-408-310 Engineering Services $45,000.00 $7,849.39 $35,415.09 78.70% $9,584.91

Subtotal $45,000.00 $9,584.91$7,849.39 $35,415.09 78.70%

BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE

01-409-250 Building Maintenance $25,000.00 $2,488.68 $21,141.53 84.57% $3,858.47

01-409-373 Janitorial Supplies $9,500.00 $1,443.32 $5,843.41 61.51% $3,656.59

Subtotal $34,500.00 $7,515.06$3,932.00 $26,984.94 78.22%

POLICE

01-410-121 Salaries-Police Admin $510,854.00 $35,728.26 $318,821.42 62.41% $192,032.58

01-410-139 Salary-Sergeants $795,432.00 $61,696.07 $571,155.45 71.80% $224,276.55

01-410-142 Salary-Patrol Officers $2,053,310.00 $160,578.61 $1,480,470.55 72.10% $572,839.45

01-410-146 Wages-Dispatchers $54,413.00 $0.00 $156.96 0.29% $54,256.04

01-410-147 Salary-Corporals $511,384.00 $39,019.92 $362,368.83 70.86% $149,015.17

01-410-153 Pension-401a Contribution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-154 Medical Ins Opt-Out $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-156 Medical/Precription/DentalIns $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-159 HSA Deduct $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-161 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-165 Workers Comp Ins $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-166 Heart and Lung Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-180 Shift Differential $20,800.00 $1,094.00 $12,678.50 60.95% $8,121.50

01-410-182 Longevity $48,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $48,000.00

01-410-183 Overtime $110,000.00 $4,781.78 $63,987.17 58.17% $46,012.83

01-410-184 Reimbursed Overtime $25,000.00 $7,370.01 $40,350.07 161.40% ($15,350.07)

01-410-185 Education $30,000.00 $474.00 $5,724.00 19.08% $24,276.00

01-410-186 Cleaning/Clothing Allowance $18,700.00 $0.00 $2,200.00 11.76% $16,500.00

01-410-187 Holiday Pay $92,669.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $92,669.00

01-410-188 Overtime-Dispatchers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-228 K9 Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 6 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

01-410-238 Clothing & Uniforms $32,450.00 $1,009.18 $8,727.17 26.89% $23,722.83

01-410-242 Operating Supplies $23,760.00 $1,274.88 $15,294.78 64.37% $8,465.22

01-410-243 Ammunition & Supplies $11,550.00 $227.67 $9,755.45 84.46% $1,794.55

01-410-327 Radio Equipment Maintenance $1,500.00 $273.00 $614.52 40.97% $885.48

01-410-420 Dues-Subscriptions-Memberships $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-423 Social Services Liason $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-450 Contracted Services $6,000.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 75.00% $1,500.00

01-410-460 Meetings-Confrences-Training $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-410-480 Reimbursed Expenses $5,000.00 $1,500.00 $2,601.06 52.02% $2,398.94

01-410-490 Donation Expenditures $0.00 $175.00 $5,506.59 0.00% ($5,506.59)

01-410-705 Minor Equipment $20,000.00 ($1,058.00) $14,958.21 74.79% $5,041.79

Subtotal $4,370,822.00 $1,450,951.27$314,144.38 $2,919,870.73 66.80%

FIRE

01-411-134 Wages-Deputy FM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

01-413-116 Compensation-ZHB $3,500.00 $375.00 $2,850.00 81.43% $650.00

01-413-117 Planning Commission Salary $2,200.00 $0.00 $200.00 9.09% $2,000.00

01-413-124 Salaries-Community Development $273,157.00 $21,422.36 $199,193.42 72.92% $73,963.58

01-413-153 Pension - 401a Contribution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-413-154 Midical Ins-Opt Out $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-413-156 Medical/Prescription/DentalIns $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-413-159 HSA Deduct $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-413-161 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-413-165 Workers Comp Ins $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-413-183 Overtime $500.00 $0.00 $1,313.51 262.70% ($813.51)

01-413-238 Clothing and Safety Equip $700.00 $34.96 $636.69 90.96% $63.31

01-413-420 Dues-Subscriptions-Memberships $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-413-450 Contracted Services-Inspectors $115,000.00 $9,317.75 $82,380.50 71.64% $32,619.50

01-413-457 Contracted Services-MCPC $12,980.00 $0.00 $3,213.00 24.75% $9,767.00

01-413-460 Meetings-Conferences-Training $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $408,037.00 $118,249.88$31,150.07 $289,787.12 71.02%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

01-415-221 EOC Operation Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-415-327 Radio Equipment & Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SAFETY COMMITTEE

01-416-421 Training Materials $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $500.00

Subtotal $500.00 $500.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

DONATIONS

01-425-541 Contribution-LP Senior Center $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,000.00

01-425-544 Contribution-Visiting Nurses $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $3,000.00

01-425-546 Contribution-Victim Services $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $750.00

01-425-547 Contribution-Post Prom $750.00 $0.00 $750.00 100.00% $0.00

01-425-548 Contribution-Family Services $3,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 166.67% ($2,000.00)

Subtotal $8,500.00 $2,750.00$0.00 $5,750.00 67.65%



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 7 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

TRASH & RECYCLING

01-427-450 Contracted Services $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $7,500.00

01-427-456 Contracted Services-Trash $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $7,500.00 $7,500.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBLIC WORKS

01-430-140 Wages-Part Time $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $5,000.00

01-430-148 Wages-Public Works $959,785.00 $73,227.68 $679,295.24 70.78% $280,489.76

01-430-153 Pension-401a Contribution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-430-156 Medical/Prescription/DentalIns $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-430-159 HSA Deduct $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-430-161 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-430-165 Workers Comp Ins $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-430-183 Overtime $80,000.00 $447.61 $7,358.23 9.20% $72,641.77

01-430-220 Operating Supplies $10,000.00 $392.18 $3,371.04 33.71% $6,628.96

01-430-238 Clothing & Uniforms $11,000.00 $0.00 $7,911.54 71.92% $3,088.46

01-430-242 Safety Equipment $700.00 $593.81 $955.25 136.46% ($255.25)

01-430-260 Small tools/Minor Equipment $7,000.00 $0.00 $1,992.82 28.47% $5,007.18

01-430-375 Truck/Vehicle/Equip Repairs $130,000.00 $3,948.65 $64,542.78 49.65% $65,457.22

01-430-385 Equipment Rental $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $10,000.00

01-430-420 Dues-Subscriptions-Memberships $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-430-460 Meetings-Conferences-Training $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $1,213,485.00 $448,058.10$78,609.93 $765,426.90 63.08%

SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

01-432-187 Overtime-Snow Removal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SIDEWALKS

01-435-720 Montco 2040 Sidewalk Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PROJECTS

01-436-305 Business Park Improvements $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $500.00

Subtotal $500.00 $500.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

HIGHWAYS & BRIDGES

01-438-246 Highway Svs/Supplies-Misc $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-438-249 Storm Damage Repairs $75,000.00 $12,423.50 $18,738.61 24.98% $56,261.39

01-438-450 Semi-Annual Bridge Inspections $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $75,000.00 $56,261.39$12,423.50 $18,738.61 24.98%

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

01-446-310 MS4 Permit Requirements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SHADE TREES

01-455-376 Tree maintenance $15,000.00 $5,500.00 $33,000.00 220.00% ($18,000.00)

Subtotal $15,000.00 ($18,000.00)$5,500.00 $33,000.00 220.00%

CONSERVATION



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 8 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

01-461-450 EAC Expenses $2,000.00 $0.00 $843.37 42.17% $1,156.63

01-461-710 Open Space Preservation $5,000.00 $0.00 $696.50 13.93% $4,303.50

Subtotal $7,000.00 $5,460.13$0.00 $1,539.87 22.00%

Economic Development

01-463-450 Contracted Services $1,000.00 $0.00 $672.47 67.25% $327.53

Subtotal $1,000.00 $327.53$0.00 $672.47 67.25%

MISCELLANEOUS

01-480-000 Miscellaneous $50.00 $0.00 $2,974.62 5949.24% ($2,924.62)

01-480-005 Credit Card Fees $9,000.00 $453.57 $7,503.77 83.38% $1,496.23

Subtotal $9,050.00 ($1,428.39)$453.57 $10,478.39 115.78%

PENSION CONTRIBUTION

01-483-150 Pension-Non Uniform $59,722.00 $0.00 $29,861.00 50.00% $29,861.00

01-483-151 Pension-Police $1,200,533.00 $0.00 $600,266.50 50.00% $600,266.50

01-483-153 Pension-401a Contribution $143,734.00 $11,559.93 $104,415.45 72.64% $39,318.55

Subtotal $1,403,989.00 $669,446.05$11,559.93 $734,542.95 52.32%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

01-484-153 Disability Insurance-LT $28,551.00 $1,954.66 $17,341.48 60.74% $11,209.52

01-484-154 Medical Ins Opt-Out $13,241.00 $2,803.23 $28,940.45 218.57% ($15,699.45)

01-484-156 Medical/Prescription/DentalIns $2,051,685.00 $162,307.65 $1,431,219.50 69.76% $620,465.50

01-484-157 Medical Reimbursements $2,000.00 $150.00 $750.00 37.50% $1,250.00

01-484-158 Life Insurance $29,184.00 $2,034.52 $18,030.39 61.78% $11,153.61

01-484-161 FICA $525,904.00 $37,585.48 $354,283.07 67.37% $171,620.93

01-484-162 Unemployment Compensation $16,106.00 $0.00 $15,405.70 95.65% $700.30

01-484-165 Workers Compensation $184,400.00 $0.00 $145,750.50 79.04% $38,649.50

01-484-169 Employee Recognition Award $2,225.00 $0.00 $1,225.00 55.06% $1,000.00

Subtotal $2,853,296.00 $840,349.91$206,835.54 $2,012,946.09 70.55%

INSURANCE

01-486-350 Insurance-Bonding $3,000.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 50.00% $1,500.00

01-486-351 General Liability Property Ins $197,394.00 $0.00 $148,045.50 75.00% $49,348.50

01-486-410 Judgements & Damages $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $5,000.00

Subtotal $205,394.00 $55,848.50$0.00 $149,545.50 72.81%

REIMBURSEMENT

01-491-000 Refund of Prior Year Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $252.02 0.00% ($252.02)

01-491-006 Reimbursable-Misc $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-491-080 Reimb-DCED Lighting Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-491-090 Reimb-DCED-Security $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-491-100 DCED Grant - 2020 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-491-110 American Rescue Plan Exp $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-491-121 Hazard Mitigation Grant $0.00 $0.00 $13,065.00 0.00% ($13,065.00)

01-491-342 Reimb-Printing RTK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-491-481 Reimbursable-Ins Claims $20,000.00 $2,207.84 $10,851.05 54.26% $9,148.95

01-491-482 Reimbursable-Medical $61,912.00 $6,055.55 $54,170.73 87.50% $7,741.27

01-491-483 Reimbursable-Utility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-491-484 Reimbursable-Misc $0.00 $5.70 $105,511.22 0.00% ($105,511.22)

01-491-485 Reimbursable-PA UCC $3,000.00 $765.00 $2,074.50 69.15% $925.50

01-491-500 Bad Debt Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 9 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Subtotal $84,912.00 ($101,012.52)$9,034.09 $185,924.52 218.96%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

01-492-003 Transfer to Emergency Svs $257,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $257,075.00

01-492-019 Transfer to Municipal Complex $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-492-030 Transfer to Capital Projects $169,746.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $169,746.00

01-492-031 Transfer to PR Operating $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-492-042 Transfer to Stormwater Fund $21,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $21,000.00

Subtotal $447,821.00 $447,821.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

01-499-000 Unreserved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

01-499-110 Reserved-Contract Negotiations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total General Fund Expenditures: $13,057,571.00 $4,666,913.22$787,330.48 $8,390,657.78 64.26%

$2,069,834.76Total General Fund Fund Balance: ($2,069,834.76)$203,056.02$0.00

$13,057,571.00 $787,330.48 $8,390,657.78 $4,666,913.22Total General Fund Expenditures:  

$13,057,571.00 $990,386.50 $10,460,492.54 $2,597,078.46Total General Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 10 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Fire/Emergency Services Fund03

Revenue

REAL ESTATE TAXES

03-301-100 Real Estate Taxes-Current Year $808,173.00 $2,227.72 $803,473.11 99.42% $4,699.89

03-301-200 RE Taxes-Special Levy Prior Yr $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

03-301-400 Real Estate Taxes-Liened $6,845.00 $464.68 $7,301.23 106.67% ($456.23)

03-301-600 Real Estate Taxes-Interim $6,845.00 $356.00 $1,870.05 27.32% $4,974.95

Subtotal $821,863.00 $9,218.61$3,048.40 $812,644.39 98.88%

INTEREST

03-341-000 Interest Earnings $2,200.00 $1,575.54 $8,284.23 376.56% ($6,084.23)

Subtotal $2,200.00 ($6,084.23)$1,575.54 $8,284.23 376.56%

STATE SHARED REVENUES

03-355-130 Firemens Relief Contribution $198,305.00 $197,886.22 $197,886.22 99.79% $418.78

Subtotal $198,305.00 $418.78$197,886.22 $197,886.22 99.79%

LOCAL  GRANTS

03-357-020 Montco Act 147 Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

03-392-010 Transfer from General Fund $257,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $257,075.00

03-392-030 Transfer from Capital Projects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $257,075.00 $257,075.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISCELLANEOUS

03-396-001 Medical - Emp Cost Sharing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

03-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $39,142.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $39,142.00

Subtotal $39,142.00 $39,142.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Fire/Emergency Services Fund Revenues: $1,318,585.00 $299,770.16$202,510.16 $1,018,814.84 77.27%

$467,007.69Total Fire/Emergency Services Fund Fund Balance

: 
($467,007.69)($17,230.05)$0.00

$1,318,585.00 $219,740.21 $551,807.15 $766,777.85Total Fire/Emergency Services Fund Expenditures:  

$1,318,585.00 $202,510.16 $1,018,814.84 $299,770.16Total Fire/Emergency Services Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 11 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

FIRE

03-411-122 Salary-Full Time $85,000.00 $6,538.46 $60,480.76 71.15% $24,519.24

03-411-140 Wages-Part Time $10,000.00 $2,500.00 $7,500.00 75.00% $2,500.00

03-411-153 Pension-401a Contribution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

03-411-156 Medical/Prescription/DentalIns $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

03-411-159 HSA Deduct $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

03-411-161 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

03-411-165 Workers Comp Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

03-411-180 Staffing $435,510.00 $0.00 $135,408.00 31.09% $300,102.00

03-411-220 Operation Supplies $8,330.00 $541.13 $4,600.90 55.23% $3,729.10

03-411-238 Clothing & Uniforms $1,925.00 $389.00 $1,710.27 88.85% $214.73

03-411-250 Fire Exting/Alarm-Svc/Maint $8,500.00 $0.00 $7,051.02 82.95% $1,448.98

03-411-383 Continuity of Operations $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $20,000.00

03-411-384 Hydrant Rental $120,829.00 $9,843.40 $95,527.96 79.06% $25,301.04

03-411-420 Dues-Subscriptions-Memberships $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

03-411-450 Medical $6,600.00 $0.00 $3,850.42 58.34% $2,749.58

03-411-460 Meetings-Conferences-Training $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

03-411-530 Contribution-LPT Volunteer FC $275,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $275,000.00

03-411-550 Contribution-Firemens Relief $198,305.00 $197,886.22 $197,886.22 99.79% $418.78

03-411-705 Minor Equipment $4,600.00 $0.00 $4,175.42 90.77% $424.58

Subtotal $1,174,599.00 $656,408.03$217,698.21 $518,190.97 44.12%

AMBULANCE

03-412-531 Contribution-LPT Ambulance $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $100,000.00

Subtotal $100,000.00 $100,000.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

03-415-221 EOC Operation Supplies $6,150.00 $0.00 $4,093.77 66.57% $2,056.23

03-415-327 Radio Equipment & Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $6,150.00 $2,056.23$0.00 $4,093.77 66.57%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

03-484-158 Life Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

03-484-162 Unemployement Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

03-484-165 Workers Compensation $35,000.00 $2,042.00 $28,606.66 81.73% $6,393.34

Subtotal $35,000.00 $6,393.34$2,042.00 $28,606.66 81.73%

REIMBURSEMENT

03-491-000 Refund prior year revenue $0.00 $0.00 $915.75 0.00% ($915.75)

03-491-020 Montco Act 147 Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 ($915.75)$0.00 $915.75 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

03-499-000 Reserved Fund Balance $2,836.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $2,836.00

Subtotal $2,836.00 $2,836.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 12 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Total Fire/Emergency Services Fund Expenditures:

 

$1,318,585.00 $766,777.85$219,740.21 $551,807.15 41.85%

$467,007.69Total Fire/Emergency Services Fund Fund Balance

: 
($467,007.69)($17,230.05)$0.00

$1,318,585.00 $219,740.21 $551,807.15 $766,777.85Total Fire/Emergency Services Fund Expenditures:  

$1,318,585.00 $202,510.16 $1,018,814.84 $299,770.16Total Fire/Emergency Services Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 13 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Library04

Revenue

REAL ESTATE TAXES

04-301-100 Real Estate Taxes-Current $557,640.00 $1,537.13 $553,983.25 99.34% $3,656.75

04-301-200 RE Taxes-Prior year levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

04-301-400 Real Estate Taxes-Liened $6,470.00 $443.75 $6,937.61 107.23% ($467.61)

04-301-600 Real Estate Taxes-Interim $6,470.00 $245.64 $1,335.02 20.63% $5,134.98

Subtotal $570,580.00 $8,324.12$2,226.52 $562,255.88 98.54%

INTEREST

04-341-000 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

04-392-044 Transfer from ARPA $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 100.00% $0.00

Subtotal $20,000.00 $0.00$0.00 $20,000.00 100.00%

REIMBURSEMENT

04-395-000 Refund Prior Yr Expenditure $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

04-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Library Revenues: $590,580.00 $8,324.12$2,226.52 $582,255.88 98.59%

($6,414.62)Total Library Fund Balance: $6,414.62$2,226.52$0.00

$590,580.00 $0.00 $588,670.50 $1,909.50Total Library Expenditures:  

$590,580.00 $2,226.52 $582,255.88 $8,324.12Total Library Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 14 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

TECHNOLOGY

04-407-220 Equipment and Supplies $9,000.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 100.00% $0.00

Subtotal $9,000.00 $0.00$0.00 $9,000.00 100.00%

BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE

04-409-250 Building Maintenance $11,000.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 100.00% $0.00

Subtotal $11,000.00 $0.00$0.00 $11,000.00 100.00%

CONTRIBUTION TO LIBRARY

04-456-542 Contribution-LPT Library $570,580.00 $0.00 $568,670.50 99.67% $1,909.50

Subtotal $570,580.00 $1,909.50$0.00 $568,670.50 99.67%

REIMBURSEMENT

04-491-000 Refund Prior Year Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

04-499-100 Reserved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Library Expenditures: $590,580.00 $1,909.50$0.00 $588,670.50 99.68%

($6,414.62)Total Library Fund Balance: $6,414.62$2,226.52$0.00

$590,580.00 $0.00 $588,670.50 $1,909.50Total Library Expenditures:  

$590,580.00 $2,226.52 $582,255.88 $8,324.12Total Library Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 15 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Emergency Services Fund05

Revenue

REAL ESTATE TAXES

05-301-100 Real Estate Taxes-Current Year $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

05-301-200 RE Taxes-Prior year levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

05-301-400 Real Estate Taxes-Liened $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

05-301-600 Real Estate Taxes-Interim $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTEREST

05-341-000 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

05-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Emergency Services Fund Revenues: $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00Total Emergency Services Fund Fund Balance: $0.00$0.00$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Emergency Services Fund Expenditures:  

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Emergency Services Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 16 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

FIRE

05-411-122 SALARY - FIREMARSHAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

AMBULANCE

05-412-531 Contribution-LPT Ambulance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

05-499-000 Reseved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Emergency Services Fund Expenditures: $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00Total Emergency Services Fund Fund Balance: $0.00$0.00$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Emergency Services Fund Expenditures:  

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Emergency Services Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 17 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Highway Improvement Capital Re18

Revenue

STATE GRANTS

18-354-030 Multimodal Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LOCAL  GRANTS

18-357-030 Montco CTP Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

18-361-353 Impact Fees-Study Area West $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

18-361-354 Impact Fees - TSA1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

18-387-100 Audubon Land LOC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

18-387-200 Contributions-Developers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Highway Improvement Capital Re Revenues: $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

($47,014.44)Total Highway Improvement Capital Re Fund Balan

ce: 
$47,014.44$0.00$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $47,014.44 ($47,014.44)Total Highway Improvement Capital Re Expenditure

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Highway Improvement Capital Re Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 18 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

PROJECTS

18-431-300 Intersection-Conceptual Design $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PROJECTS

18-437-705 Germantown/Evansburg TL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

18-437-706 Crawford/Eagleville/Park $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

HIGHWAYS & BRIDGES

18-438-670 Multimodal Grant Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $47,014.44 0.00% ($47,014.44)

Subtotal $0.00 ($47,014.44)$0.00 $47,014.44 0.00%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

18-492-030 Transfer to Capital Projects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

18-499-002 Reserved Fund Balance-East $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

18-499-003 Reserved Fund Balance-West $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

18-499-004 Reserved Fund Balance-TSA1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

18-499-005 Reserved Fund Balance-TSA2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

18-499-101 Reserve Fund BalanceUnrestrict $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Highway Improvement Capital Re Expenditur

es: 

$0.00 ($47,014.44)$0.00 $47,014.44 0.00%

($47,014.44)Total Highway Improvement Capital Re Fund Balan

ce: 
$47,014.44$0.00$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $47,014.44 ($47,014.44)Total Highway Improvement Capital Re Expenditure

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Highway Improvement Capital Re Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 19 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Municipal Complex Fund19

Revenue

INTEREST

19-341-000 Interest $0.00 $4,596.26 $19,560.92 0.00% ($19,560.92)

Subtotal $0.00 ($19,560.92)$4,596.26 $19,560.92 0.00%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

19-392-010 Transfer From General Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Municipal Complex Fund Revenues: $0.00 ($19,560.92)$4,596.26 $19,560.92 0.00%

$2,686.02Total Municipal Complex Fund Fund Balance: ($2,686.02)($11,093.09)$0.00

$0.00 $15,689.35 $16,874.90 ($16,874.90)Total Municipal Complex Fund Expenditures:  

$0.00 $4,596.26 $19,560.92 ($19,560.92)Total Municipal Complex Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 20 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

LEGISLATIVE

19-400-450 Contracted  - Feasiblity Study $0.00 $15,689.35 $16,874.90 0.00% ($16,874.90)

Subtotal $0.00 ($16,874.90)$15,689.35 $16,874.90 0.00%

Total Municipal Complex Fund Expenditures: $0.00 ($16,874.90)$15,689.35 $16,874.90 0.00%

$2,686.02Total Municipal Complex Fund Fund Balance: ($2,686.02)($11,093.09)$0.00

$0.00 $15,689.35 $16,874.90 ($16,874.90)Total Municipal Complex Fund Expenditures:  

$0.00 $4,596.26 $19,560.92 ($19,560.92)Total Municipal Complex Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 21 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Debt Service Fund20

Revenue

REAL ESTATE TAXES

20-301-100 Real Estate Taxes-Current $446,112.00 $1,229.70 $443,186.59 99.34% $2,925.41

20-301-200 RE Taxes-Prior year levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

20-301-400 Real Estate Taxes-Liened $5,175.00 $355.00 $5,550.10 107.25% ($375.10)

20-301-600 Real Estate Taxes-Interim $5,175.00 $196.51 $1,068.02 20.64% $4,106.98

Subtotal $456,462.00 $6,657.29$1,781.21 $449,804.71 98.54%

INTEREST

20-341-000 Interest Earnings $1,000.00 $531.92 $3,624.28 362.43% ($2,624.28)

Subtotal $1,000.00 ($2,624.28)$531.92 $3,624.28 362.43%

RENTS

20-342-100 Lease-Golf Course $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LIBRARY BOND REVENUE

20-358-100 Transfer from LPT Library $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

20-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Debt Service Fund Revenues: $457,462.00 $4,033.01$2,313.13 $453,428.99 99.12%

$55,643.21Total Debt Service Fund Fund Balance: ($55,643.21)$1,865.65$0.00

$457,462.00 $447.48 $397,785.78 $59,676.22Total Debt Service Fund Expenditures:  

$457,462.00 $2,313.13 $453,428.99 $4,033.01Total Debt Service Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 22 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

POLICE

20-410-740 Leased vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

BOND PRINCIPAL

20-471-160 2008 Note Principal-Municipal $302,000.00 $0.00 $302,000.00 100.00% $0.00

20-471-175 2006 Note Principal - Library $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

20-471-176 2006 Note Principal - MUA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

20-471-180 2010 Note Principal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

20-471-182 2015 Loan Principal $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 100.00% $0.00

20-471-409 2013 Loan A Principal $18,000.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 100.00% $0.00

20-471-410 2013 Loan B Principal $56,000.00 $0.00 $56,000.00 100.00% $0.00

Subtotal $391,000.00 $0.00$0.00 $391,000.00 100.00%

BOND INTEREST

20-472-150 2008 Note Interest-Municipal $9,626.00 $405.03 $6,028.11 62.62% $3,597.89

20-472-175 2006 Note Interest-Library $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

20-472-176 2006 Note Interest-MUA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

20-472-180 2010 Note Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

20-472-182 2015 Loan Interest $764.00 $42.45 $466.97 61.12% $297.03

20-472-409 2013 Loan A Interest $85.00 $0.00 $63.90 75.18% $21.10

20-472-410 2013 Loan B Interest $227.00 $0.00 $226.80 99.91% $0.20

Subtotal $10,702.00 $3,916.22$447.48 $6,785.78 63.41%

REIMBURSEMENT

20-491-000 Refund of Prior Year Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

20-499-100 Reserve Fund Balance $55,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $55,760.00

Subtotal $55,760.00 $55,760.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Debt Service Fund Expenditures: $457,462.00 $59,676.22$447.48 $397,785.78 86.95%

$55,643.21Total Debt Service Fund Fund Balance: ($55,643.21)$1,865.65$0.00

$457,462.00 $447.48 $397,785.78 $59,676.22Total Debt Service Fund Expenditures:  

$457,462.00 $2,313.13 $453,428.99 $4,033.01Total Debt Service Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 23 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Liquid Fuels Funded Loans21

Revenue

INTEREST

21-341-000 Interest Earnings $250.00 $4.60 $350.23 140.09% ($100.23)

Subtotal $250.00 ($100.23)$4.60 $350.23 140.09%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

21-392-350 Transfer from Liquid Fuels $178,086.00 $0.00 $178,147.09 100.03% ($61.09)

Subtotal $178,086.00 ($61.09)$0.00 $178,147.09 100.03%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

21-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $772.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $772.00

Subtotal $772.00 $772.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Liquid Fuels Funded Loans Revenues: $179,108.00 $610.68$4.60 $178,497.32 99.66%

$967.69Total Liquid Fuels Funded Loans Fund Balance: ($967.69)($191.22)$0.00

$179,108.00 $195.82 $177,529.63 $1,578.37Total Liquid Fuels Funded Loans Expenditures:  

$179,108.00 $4.60 $178,497.32 $610.68Total Liquid Fuels Funded Loans Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 24 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

BOND PRINCIPAL

21-471-181 2014 Loan Principal $109,000.00 $0.00 $109,000.00 100.00% $0.00

21-471-182 2015 Loan Principal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

21-471-183 2016-PIB Loan Principal $61,366.00 $0.00 $61,336.07 99.95% $29.93

Subtotal $170,366.00 $29.93$0.00 $170,336.07 99.98%

BOND INTEREST

21-472-181 2014 Loan Interest $4,657.00 $195.82 $3,108.48 66.75% $1,548.52

21-472-182 2015 Loan Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

21-472-183 2016-PIB Loan Interest $4,085.00 $0.00 $4,085.08 100.00% ($0.08)

Subtotal $8,742.00 $1,548.44$195.82 $7,193.56 82.29%

ENDING BALANCE

21-499-100 Reserved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Liquid Fuels Funded Loans Expenditures: $179,108.00 $1,578.37$195.82 $177,529.63 99.12%

$967.69Total Liquid Fuels Funded Loans Fund Balance: ($967.69)($191.22)$0.00

$179,108.00 $195.82 $177,529.63 $1,578.37Total Liquid Fuels Funded Loans Expenditures:  

$179,108.00 $4.60 $178,497.32 $610.68Total Liquid Fuels Funded Loans Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 25 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Capital Projects Fund30

Revenue

INTEREST

30-341-000 Interest Earnings $500.00 $1,326.82 $10,280.31 2056.06% ($9,780.31)

Subtotal $500.00 ($9,780.31)$1,326.82 $10,280.31 2056.06%

RENTS

30-342-200 Golf Course Lease $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 100.00% $0.00

Subtotal $100,000.00 $0.00$0.00 $100,000.00 100.00%

FEDERAL GRANTS

30-351-020 Federal Grant - Public Safety $0.00 $0.00 $27,583.00 0.00% ($27,583.00)

Subtotal $0.00 ($27,583.00)$0.00 $27,583.00 0.00%

LOCAL  GRANTS

30-357-030 PennDOT-Green Light Go $342,025.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $342,025.00

30-357-160 Charging Station Grant $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $6,000.00

Subtotal $348,025.00 $348,025.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISCELLANEOUS

30-380-200 Proceeds from Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

30-387-200 Contributions from Developers $62,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $62,500.00

Subtotal $62,500.00 $62,500.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIXED ASSETS DISPOSAL

30-391-000 Proceeds Sale of Fixed Assets $10,000.00 $0.00 $38,047.50 380.48% ($28,047.50)

Subtotal $10,000.00 ($28,047.50)$0.00 $38,047.50 380.48%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

30-392-010 Transfer from General Fund $169,746.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $169,746.00

30-392-018 Transfer from Traffic Impact $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

30-392-039 Transfer from Unrestricted Cap $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

30-392-044 Transfer from ARPA $793,715.00 $13,475.00 $276,851.37 34.88% $516,863.63

Subtotal $963,461.00 $686,609.63$13,475.00 $276,851.37 28.74%

MISCELLANEOUS

30-396-101 Reimbursement-LPTSA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

30-396-200 Reimbursement-Paving $0.00 $0.00 $118,483.66 0.00% ($118,483.66)

Subtotal $0.00 ($118,483.66)$0.00 $118,483.66 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

30-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $26,006.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $26,006.00

Subtotal $26,006.00 $26,006.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 26 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Total Capital Projects Fund Revenues: $1,510,492.00 $939,246.16$14,801.82 $571,245.84 37.82%

($141,217.16)Total Capital Projects Fund Fund Balance: $141,217.16($9,827.34)$0.00

$1,510,492.00 $24,629.16 $712,463.00 $798,029.00Total Capital Projects Fund Expenditures:  

$1,510,492.00 $14,801.82 $571,245.84 $939,246.16Total Capital Projects Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 27 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

TECHNOLOGY

30-407-252 Technology Upgrades $148,735.00 $0.00 $135,914.37 91.38% $12,820.63

Subtotal $148,735.00 $12,820.63$0.00 $135,914.37 91.38%

BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE

30-409-373 Building Improvements $21,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $21,000.00

Subtotal $21,000.00 $21,000.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

POLICE

30-410-252 Technology upgrades $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

30-410-326 Radio Equipment Upgrade $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

30-410-705 Capital Purchases-Minor Equip $99,668.00 $0.00 $92,828.00 93.14% $6,840.00

30-410-740 Capital - Police Vehicles $154,832.00 $0.00 $149,118.00 96.31% $5,714.00

Subtotal $254,500.00 $12,554.00$0.00 $241,946.00 95.07%

FIRE

30-411-705 Minor Equipment $24,800.00 $7,605.16 $30,563.15 123.24% ($5,763.15)

30-411-740 Vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $24,800.00 ($5,763.15)$7,605.16 $30,563.15 123.24%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

30-415-703 Emergency Mgmt Equip $24,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $24,000.00

Subtotal $24,000.00 $24,000.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBLIC WORKS

30-430-740 Vehicles $636,980.00 $17,024.00 $148,116.00 23.25% $488,864.00

Subtotal $636,980.00 $488,864.00$17,024.00 $148,116.00 23.25%

TRAFFIC LIGHTS

30-433-372 PennDOT-Green Light Go $370,477.00 $0.00 $8,506.00 2.30% $361,971.00

30-433-376 Pedestrian Crossing Upgrades $30,000.00 $0.00 $29,083.82 96.95% $916.18

Subtotal $400,477.00 $362,887.18$0.00 $37,589.82 9.39%

SIDEWALKS

30-435-450 Montco 2040 Sidewalk Grant Exp $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

30-435-720  Park Pointe Sidewalks $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PROJECTS

30-437-700 Capital Projects-Roads $0.00 $0.00 ($150.00) 0.00% $150.00

Subtotal $0.00 $150.00$0.00 ($150.00) 0.00%

HIGHWAYS & BRIDGES

30-438-246 Level Road $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

30-446-374 Gunite Projects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

30-446-378 MS4-Arcola Road $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 28 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS

30-454-740 Vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

REIMBURSEMENT

30-491-000 Refund Prior Year Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

30-491-100 Reimbursed-Paving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

30-491-481 Reimb-Ins Claims $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

30-491-486 Reimbursable-LPTSA $0.00 $0.00 $118,483.66 0.00% ($118,483.66)

Subtotal $0.00 ($118,483.66)$0.00 $118,483.66 0.00%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

30-492-003 Transfer to Emergency Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

30-499-100 Reserved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Capital Projects Fund Expenditures: $1,510,492.00 $798,029.00$24,629.16 $712,463.00 47.17%

($141,217.16)Total Capital Projects Fund Fund Balance: $141,217.16($9,827.34)$0.00

$1,510,492.00 $24,629.16 $712,463.00 $798,029.00Total Capital Projects Fund Expenditures:  

$1,510,492.00 $14,801.82 $571,245.84 $939,246.16Total Capital Projects Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 29 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Parks & Recreation Operating31

Revenue

REAL ESTATE TAXES

31-301-100 Real Estate Taxes-Current $389,540.00 $1,073.76 $386,985.38 99.34% $2,554.62

31-301-200 RE Taxes-Prior year levy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-301-400 Real Estate Taxes-Liened $4,520.00 $309.98 $4,846.28 107.22% ($326.28)

31-301-600 Real Estate Taxes-Interim $4,520.00 $171.58 $932.55 20.63% $3,587.45

Subtotal $398,580.00 $5,815.79$1,555.32 $392,764.21 98.54%

INTEREST

31-341-000 Interest Earnings $2,400.00 $877.64 $7,336.46 305.69% ($4,936.46)

Subtotal $2,400.00 ($4,936.46)$877.64 $7,336.46 305.69%

RECREATION FEES

31-367-000 Recreation Programs $35,000.00 $3,859.46 $33,444.00 95.55% $1,556.00

31-367-001 Camp Perkiomy $216,000.00 $60.38 $193,388.55 89.53% $22,611.45

31-367-002 Lil Perkiomy $9,000.00 $0.00 $8,714.12 96.82% $285.88

31-367-003 Perkiomy Trail Blazers $123,600.00 $0.00 $55,298.93 44.74% $68,301.07

31-367-500 Rental Of Park Facilities $15,000.00 $662.80 $14,141.00 94.27% $859.00

31-367-600 Ski/Amusement Tickets $20,000.00 $0.00 $1,726.00 8.63% $18,274.00

31-367-650 Movie Tickets $30,000.00 $59.50 $4,873.60 16.25% $25,126.40

31-367-700 Bus Trips (Residents) $18,000.00 $0.00 ($9.60) -0.05% $18,009.60

31-367-800 Commissions $1,000.00 $0.00 $534.42 53.44% $465.58

Subtotal $467,600.00 $155,488.98$4,642.14 $312,111.02 66.75%

MISCELLANEOUS

31-380-000 Miscellaneous Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

31-387-000 Independence Day Contributions $10,000.00 $0.00 $7,214.26 72.14% $2,785.74

31-387-001 Fall Fest  Contributions $15,300.00 $1,445.95 $9,674.53 63.23% $5,625.47

31-387-003 Movie in the Park $1,800.00 ($100.00) $1,191.00 66.17% $609.00

31-387-004 Egg Hunt Contributions $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 73.33% $400.00

31-387-006 Trunk or Treat $400.00 $0.00 $300.00 75.00% $100.00

31-387-008 Holiday Tree Lighting $5,000.00 $0.00 $2,200.00 44.00% $2,800.00

31-387-221 Concerts in the Park $5,000.00 $0.00 $3,794.00 75.88% $1,206.00

31-387-300 Gifts For Parks $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-387-400 Memorial Donations $1,000.00 $0.00 $236.50 23.65% $763.50

Subtotal $40,000.00 $14,289.71$1,345.95 $25,710.29 64.28%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

31-392-001 Transfer from General Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

REIMBURSEMENT

31-395-001 Reimbursement $600.00 $0.00 $1,269.52 211.59% ($669.52)

Subtotal $600.00 ($669.52)$0.00 $1,269.52 211.59%

MISCELLANEOUS



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 30 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

31-396-001 Reimbursable-Medical Co-pay $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

31-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $79,228.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $79,228.00

Subtotal $79,228.00 $79,228.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Parks & Recreation Operating Revenues: $988,408.00 $249,216.50$8,421.05 $739,191.50 74.79%

$169,077.47Total Parks & Recreation Operating Fund Balance: ($169,077.47)($38,455.39)$0.00

$988,408.00 $46,876.44 $570,114.03 $418,293.97Total Parks & Recreation Operating Expenditures:  

$988,408.00 $8,421.05 $739,191.50 $249,216.50Total Parks & Recreation Operating Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 31 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

CULTURE

31-451-115 Wages-Part-time Staff $32,000.00 $307.50 $5,455.59 17.05% $26,544.41

31-451-128 Salaries-Parks & Recreation $200,802.00 $12,290.67 $117,615.76 58.57% $83,186.24

31-451-153 Pension-401a Contribution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-451-156 Medical/Prescription/DentalIns $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-451-159 HSA Deduct $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-451-161 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-451-162 Unemployment Comp Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-451-165 Workers Comp Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-451-183 Overtime $3,000.00 $130.50 $1,996.62 66.55% $1,003.38

31-451-249 Independence Day $20,000.00 $0.00 $16,961.93 84.81% $3,038.07

31-451-253 Fall Fest  Expenses $16,500.00 $6,497.15 $7,097.15 43.01% $9,402.85

31-451-255 Movie in the Park Expenses $1,800.00 $0.00 $969.96 53.89% $830.04

31-451-256 Easter Egg Hunt Expenses $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,168.84 77.92% $331.16

31-451-258 Trunk or Treat $400.00 $0.00 $100.00 25.00% $300.00

31-451-260 Holiday Tree Lighting $6,000.00 $841.56 $100.06 1.67% $5,899.94

31-451-280 Program Cost $32,000.00 $22.40 $22,983.44 71.82% $9,016.56

31-451-281 Concerts in the Park $5,000.00 $0.00 $3,100.00 62.00% $1,900.00

31-451-283 Ski/Amusement Tickets $20,000.00 $552.00 $1,726.00 8.63% $18,274.00

31-451-284 Bus Trips $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $15,000.00

31-451-285 Movie Tickets $26,500.00 $810.65 $4,770.50 18.00% $21,729.50

31-451-420 Dues-Subscriptions-Memberships $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-451-460 Meetings-Conferences-Training $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $380,502.00 $196,456.15$21,452.43 $184,045.85 48.37%

CAMP PERKIOMY

31-453-136 Wages-Counselors $85,848.00 $0.00 $72,236.27 84.14% $13,611.73

31-453-161 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-453-165 Workers Comp Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-453-229 Pizza/Snacks $6,000.00 $0.00 $3,901.60 65.03% $2,098.40

31-453-238 Clothing & Uniforms $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,177.40 87.10% $322.60

31-453-248 Camp Perkiomy Supplies $3,000.00 $489.97 $1,996.56 66.55% $1,003.44

31-453-284 Bus Trips/Events $57,500.00 $240.00 $47,643.65 82.86% $9,856.35

31-453-450 Contracted Services $2,950.00 $0.00 $2,135.00 72.37% $815.00

Subtotal $157,798.00 $27,707.52$729.97 $130,090.48 82.44%

PARKS

31-454-140 Wages-Part Time Summer Help $0.00 $0.00 ($423.84) 0.00% $423.84

31-454-148 Wages-Groundskeepers $226,997.00 $11,792.00 $107,072.80 47.17% $119,924.20

31-454-153 Pension-401a Contribution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-454-156 Medical/Prescription/DentalIns $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-454-159 HSA Deduct $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-454-161 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-454-165 Workers Comp Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-454-183 Overtime $6,000.00 $530.72 $8,267.44 137.79% ($2,267.44)

31-454-220 Operating Supplies $12,000.00 $1,069.17 $11,696.64 97.47% $303.36

31-454-238 Clothing & Uniforms $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,521.29 60.85% $978.71

31-454-374 Lawn Equipment Repair $5,000.00 $0.00 $379.08 7.58% $4,620.92

31-454-400 Memorial Expenses-Reimbursed $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,060.50 106.05% ($60.50)

31-454-420 Dues/Subscriptions/Memberships $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-454-450 Contracted Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 32 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

31-454-456 Contracted Services-Mowing $72,250.00 $8,495.00 $64,530.00 89.31% $7,720.00

31-454-460 Meetings-Conferences-Training $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-454-700 Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-454-750 Minor Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $325,747.00 $131,643.09$21,886.89 $194,103.91 59.59%

LIL PERKIOMY

31-458-136 Wages-Counselors $5,880.00 $0.00 $1,164.00 19.80% $4,716.00

31-458-161 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-458-165 Workers Comp Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-458-238 Clothing & Uniforms $400.00 $0.00 $340.90 85.23% $59.10

31-458-248 Supplies $425.00 $132.64 $157.89 37.15% $267.11

31-458-284 Bus Trips/Events $700.00 $0.00 $779.00 111.29% ($79.00)

31-458-450 Contracted Services $250.00 $0.00 $121.45 48.58% $128.55

Subtotal $7,655.00 $5,091.76$132.64 $2,563.24 33.48%

PERKIOMY TRAIL BLAZERS

31-460-136 Wages-Counselors $30,828.00 $0.00 $18,536.26 60.13% $12,291.74

31-460-161 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-460-165 Workers Comp Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-460-229 Pizza/Snacks $2,500.00 $0.00 $1,105.18 44.21% $1,394.82

31-460-238 Clothing & Uniforms $1,500.00 $0.00 $680.40 45.36% $819.60

31-460-248 Supplies $1,000.00 $336.29 $657.11 65.71% $342.89

31-460-284 Bus Trips/Events $38,000.00 $0.00 $16,641.67 43.79% $21,358.33

31-460-450 Contracted Services $1,500.00 $0.00 $208.00 13.87% $1,292.00

Subtotal $75,328.00 $37,499.38$336.29 $37,828.62 50.22%

MISCELLANEOUS

31-480-000 Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PENSION CONTRIBUTION

31-483-153 Pension-401a Contribution $40,578.00 $2,231.66 $20,939.53 51.60% $19,638.47

Subtotal $40,578.00 $19,638.47$2,231.66 $20,939.53 51.60%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

31-484-158 Life Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-484-162 Unemployment Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-484-165 Workers Compensation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE

31-486-158 Life Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

REIMBURSEMENT

31-491-000 Refund of Prior Year Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

31-491-485 Reimbursable Expense $800.00 $106.56 $542.40 67.80% $257.60

Subtotal $800.00 $257.60$106.56 $542.40 67.80%

ENDING BALANCE



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 33 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

31-499-000 Fund Balance Forward $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Parks & Recreation Operating Expenditures: $988,408.00 $418,293.97$46,876.44 $570,114.03 57.68%

$169,077.47Total Parks & Recreation Operating Fund Balance: ($169,077.47)($38,455.39)$0.00

$988,408.00 $46,876.44 $570,114.03 $418,293.97Total Parks & Recreation Operating Expenditures:  

$988,408.00 $8,421.05 $739,191.50 $249,216.50Total Parks & Recreation Operating Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 34 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Parks & Recreation Capital Res33

Revenue

INTEREST

33-341-000 Interest Earnings $2,400.00 $686.93 $6,600.82 275.03% ($4,200.82)

Subtotal $2,400.00 ($4,200.82)$686.93 $6,600.82 275.03%

STATE GRANTS

33-354-070 DCNR Grant-Open Space Plan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

33-361-330 Subdivision/Land Development $26,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $26,680.00

Subtotal $26,680.00 $26,680.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

33-392-044 Transfer from ARPA $131,862.00 $0.00 $88,083.12 66.80% $43,778.88

Subtotal $131,862.00 $43,778.88$0.00 $88,083.12 66.80%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

33-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $72,829.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $72,829.00

Subtotal $72,829.00 $72,829.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Parks & Recreation Capital Res Revenues: $233,771.00 $139,087.06$686.93 $94,683.94 40.50%

($43,687.26)Total Parks & Recreation Capital Res Fund Balanc

e: 
$43,687.26$686.93$0.00

$233,771.00 $0.00 $138,371.20 $95,399.80Total Parks & Recreation Capital Res Expenditures:

$233,771.00 $686.93 $94,683.94 $139,087.06Total Parks & Recreation Capital Res Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 35 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

CULTURE

33-451-750 Minor Equipment $91,862.00 $0.00 $77,288.37 84.14% $14,573.63

Subtotal $91,862.00 $14,573.63$0.00 $77,288.37 84.14%

PARKS

33-454-700 Misc - All parks/Basins $45,000.00 $0.00 $13,095.27 29.10% $31,904.73

33-454-720 Eagleville Park $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $45,000.00

33-454-722 MARA $36,909.00 $0.00 $37,192.81 100.77% ($283.81)

33-454-723 Level Road School House $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

33-454-724 Hoy Park $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

33-454-725 Eskie Park $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

33-454-726 Sherwood Park $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $5,000.00

33-454-728 Red Tail Park $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

33-454-729 Dell Angelo Park $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

33-454-750 Minor Equipment $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,794.75 107.95% ($794.75)

Subtotal $141,909.00 $80,826.17$0.00 $61,082.83 43.04%

CONSERVATION

33-461-070 Open Space Plan - DCNR Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

33-499-100 Reserved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Parks & Recreation Capital Res Expenditures

: 

$233,771.00 $95,399.80$0.00 $138,371.20 59.19%

($43,687.26)Total Parks & Recreation Capital Res Fund Balanc

e: 
$43,687.26$686.93$0.00

$233,771.00 $0.00 $138,371.20 $95,399.80Total Parks & Recreation Capital Res Expenditures:

$233,771.00 $686.93 $94,683.94 $139,087.06Total Parks & Recreation Capital Res Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 36 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Highway Aid Fund35

Revenue

INTEREST

35-341-000 Interest Earnings $3,600.00 $708.35 $11,688.03 324.67% ($8,088.03)

Subtotal $3,600.00 ($8,088.03)$708.35 $11,688.03 324.67%

STATE SHARED REVENUES

35-355-050 Liquid Fuels $752,058.00 $0.00 $752,058.98 100.00% ($0.98)

Subtotal $752,058.00 ($0.98)$0.00 $752,058.98 100.00%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

35-392-039 Transfer from Capital Projects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

REIMBURSEMENT

35-395-000 Refund Of Prior Yr Expenditure $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

35-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $254,428.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $254,428.00

Subtotal $254,428.00 $254,428.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Highway Aid Fund Revenues: $1,010,086.00 $246,338.99$708.35 $763,747.01 75.61%

($11,402.75)Total Highway Aid Fund Fund Balance: $11,402.75($10,055.67)$0.00

$1,010,086.00 $10,764.02 $775,149.76 $234,936.24Total Highway Aid Fund Expenditures:  

$1,010,086.00 $708.35 $763,747.01 $246,338.99Total Highway Aid Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 37 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

PUBLIC WORKS

35-430-374 Equipment Repair $8,000.00 $0.00 $4,562.81 57.04% $3,437.19

Subtotal $8,000.00 $3,437.19$0.00 $4,562.81 57.04%

SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

35-432-187 Overtime-Snow removal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

35-432-240 Supplies $125,000.00 $0.00 ($4,081.20) -3.26% $129,081.20

35-432-385 Equipment Rental $22,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $22,000.00

Subtotal $147,000.00 $151,081.20$0.00 ($4,081.20) -2.78%

TRAFFIC LIGHTS

35-433-370 Repair & Maintenance Services $30,000.00 $1,845.46 $25,772.22 85.91% $4,227.78

Subtotal $30,000.00 $4,227.78$1,845.46 $25,772.22 85.91%

STREET LIGHTS

35-434-361 Street Lighting $42,000.00 $2,845.97 $31,717.70 75.52% $10,282.30

Subtotal $42,000.00 $10,282.30$2,845.97 $31,717.70 75.52%

HIGHWAYS & BRIDGES

35-438-245 Highway Supplies $35,000.00 $6,072.59 $19,346.35 55.28% $15,653.65

Subtotal $35,000.00 $15,653.65$6,072.59 $19,346.35 55.28%

CONSTRUCTION & REBUILDING

35-439-100 Road Projects $570,000.00 $0.00 $519,684.79 91.17% $50,315.21

Subtotal $570,000.00 $50,315.21$0.00 $519,684.79 91.17%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

35-492-021 Transfer to Sinking Fund $178,086.00 $0.00 $178,147.09 100.03% ($61.09)

Subtotal $178,086.00 ($61.09)$0.00 $178,147.09 100.03%

ENDING BALANCE

35-499-100 Reserved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Highway Aid Fund Expenditures: $1,010,086.00 $234,936.24$10,764.02 $775,149.76 76.74%

($11,402.75)Total Highway Aid Fund Fund Balance: $11,402.75($10,055.67)$0.00

$1,010,086.00 $10,764.02 $775,149.76 $234,936.24Total Highway Aid Fund Expenditures:  

$1,010,086.00 $708.35 $763,747.01 $246,338.99Total Highway Aid Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 38 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Unrestricted Capital Fund39

Revenue

INTEREST

39-341-000 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

39-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Unrestricted Capital Fund Revenues: $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00Total Unrestricted Capital Fund Fund Balance: $0.00$0.00$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Unrestricted Capital Fund Expenditures:  

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Unrestricted Capital Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 39 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

39-492-030 Transfer to Capital Projects $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

39-492-035 Transfer to Liquid Fuels $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

39-499-000 Reserved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Unrestricted Capital Fund Expenditures: $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00Total Unrestricted Capital Fund Fund Balance: $0.00$0.00$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Unrestricted Capital Fund Expenditures:  

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Unrestricted Capital Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 40 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Tree Fund40

Revenue

INTEREST

40-341-000 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

40-387-200 Contributions-Developers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

40-399-101 Fund Balance Forwarded $14,739.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $14,739.00

Subtotal $14,739.00 $14,739.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Tree Fund Revenues: $14,739.00 $14,739.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00Total Tree Fund Fund Balance: $0.00$800.00$0.00

$14,739.00 ($800.00) $0.00 $14,739.00Total Tree Fund Expenditures:  

$14,739.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,739.00Total Tree Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 41 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

HIGHWAYS & BRIDGES

40-438-000 Tree Maintenance $14,739.00 ($800.00) $0.00 0.00% $14,739.00

Subtotal $14,739.00 $14,739.00($800.00) $0.00 0.00%

SHADE TREES

40-455-248 Tree Planting $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISCELLANEOUS

40-480-000 Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

40-499-100 Reserved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Tree Fund Expenditures: $14,739.00 $14,739.00($800.00) $0.00 0.00%

$0.00Total Tree Fund Fund Balance: $0.00$800.00$0.00

$14,739.00 ($800.00) $0.00 $14,739.00Total Tree Fund Expenditures:  

$14,739.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,739.00Total Tree Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 42 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Sidewalk Fund41

Revenue

INTEREST

41-341-000 Interest Earnings $540.00 $453.20 $1,928.75 357.18% ($1,388.75)

Subtotal $540.00 ($1,388.75)$453.20 $1,928.75 357.18%

CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

41-387-200 Contributions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

41-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Sidewalk Fund Revenues: $540.00 ($1,388.75)$453.20 $1,928.75 357.18%

$1,928.75Total Sidewalk Fund Fund Balance: ($1,928.75)$453.20$0.00

$540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540.00Total Sidewalk Fund Expenditures:  

$540.00 $453.20 $1,928.75 ($1,388.75)Total Sidewalk Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 43 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

ENDING BALANCE

41-499-000 Reserved Fund Balance $540.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $540.00

Subtotal $540.00 $540.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Sidewalk Fund Expenditures: $540.00 $540.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$1,928.75Total Sidewalk Fund Fund Balance: ($1,928.75)$453.20$0.00

$540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540.00Total Sidewalk Fund Expenditures:  

$540.00 $453.20 $1,928.75 ($1,388.75)Total Sidewalk Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 44 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Stormwater Fund42

Revenue

INTEREST

42-341-000 Interest Earnings $100.00 $724.39 $5,388.55 5388.55% ($5,288.55)

Subtotal $100.00 ($5,288.55)$724.39 $5,388.55 5388.55%

CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

42-387-200 Contributions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

42-392-010 Transfer from General Fund $21,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $21,000.00

42-392-044 Transfer from ARPA Fund $350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $350,000.00

Subtotal $371,000.00 $371,000.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

42-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $7,400.00

Subtotal $7,400.00 $7,400.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Stormwater Fund Revenues: $378,500.00 $373,111.45$724.39 $5,388.55 1.42%

($45,285.46)Total Stormwater Fund Fund Balance: $45,285.46($399.36)$0.00

$378,500.00 $1,123.75 $50,674.01 $327,825.99Total Stormwater Fund Expenditures:  

$378,500.00 $724.39 $5,388.55 $373,111.45Total Stormwater Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 45 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

42-446-250 Stormwater Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

42-446-310 MS4 Permit Requirements $7,500.00 $1,123.75 $25,830.99 344.41% ($18,330.99)

42-446-374 Gunite Projects $121,000.00 $0.00 $9,843.02 8.13% $111,156.98

42-446-450 Stormwater Fee ImplementARPA $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $250,000.00

Subtotal $378,500.00 $342,825.99$1,123.75 $35,674.01 9.43%

REIMBURSEMENT

42-491-000 Refund of Prior Yr Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00% ($15,000.00)

Subtotal $0.00 ($15,000.00)$0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

42-499-000 Reserved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Stormwater Fund Expenditures: $378,500.00 $327,825.99$1,123.75 $50,674.01 13.39%

($45,285.46)Total Stormwater Fund Fund Balance: $45,285.46($399.36)$0.00

$378,500.00 $1,123.75 $50,674.01 $327,825.99Total Stormwater Fund Expenditures:  

$378,500.00 $724.39 $5,388.55 $373,111.45Total Stormwater Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 46 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

West End Capital Improvement43

Revenue

INTEREST

43-341-000 Interest Earnings $840.00 $701.64 $2,986.08 355.49% ($2,146.08)

Subtotal $840.00 ($2,146.08)$701.64 $2,986.08 355.49%

LOCAL  GRANTS

43-357-140 DVRCP-TCDI Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS

43-387-200 Contributions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

43-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total West End Capital Improvement Revenues: $840.00 ($2,146.08)$701.64 $2,986.08 355.49%

$2,986.08Total West End Capital Improvement Fund Balance

: 
($2,986.08)$701.64$0.00

$840.00 $0.00 $0.00 $840.00Total West End Capital Improvement Expenditures: 

$840.00 $701.64 $2,986.08 ($2,146.08)Total West End Capital Improvement Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 47 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

ENGINEERING & PLANNING

43-408-313 Ridge Pk W Corridor Study $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

43-465-310 Ridge Pk W Corridor Study $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ENDING BALANCE

43-499-000 Reserved Fund Balance $840.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $840.00

Subtotal $840.00 $840.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total West End Capital Improvement Expenditures:

 

$840.00 $840.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$2,986.08Total West End Capital Improvement Fund Balance

: 
($2,986.08)$701.64$0.00

$840.00 $0.00 $0.00 $840.00Total West End Capital Improvement Expenditures: 

$840.00 $701.64 $2,986.08 ($2,146.08)Total West End Capital Improvement Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 48 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

American Rescue Plan Act44

Revenue

INTEREST

44-341-000 Interest $40,000.00 $10,735.82 $93,825.32 234.56% ($53,825.32)

Subtotal $40,000.00 ($53,825.32)$10,735.82 $93,825.32 234.56%

FEDERAL SHARED REVENUES

44-352-530 American Rescue Plan Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

44-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $1,330,577.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,330,577.00

Subtotal $1,330,577.00 $1,330,577.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total American Rescue Plan Act Revenues: $1,370,577.00 $1,276,751.68$10,735.82 $93,825.32 6.85%

($291,109.17)Total American Rescue Plan Act Fund Balance: $291,109.17($2,739.18)$0.00

$1,370,577.00 $13,475.00 $384,934.49 $985,642.51Total American Rescue Plan Act Expenditures:  

$1,370,577.00 $10,735.82 $93,825.32 $1,276,751.68Total American Rescue Plan Act Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 49 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

LEGAL

44-404-315 Legal Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

TECHNOLOGY

44-407-252 Technology Upgrades $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

44-407-705 Minor Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

POLICE

44-410-705 Minor Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

44-410-740 Police Vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

44-415-703 Emergency Mgmt Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBLIC WORKS

44-430-405 Minor Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

44-430-740 PW Vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

44-446-374 Stormwater Management $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CONTRIBUTION TO LIBRARY

44-456-542 Contribution to Library $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

44-492-004 Transfer to Library Fund $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 100.00% $0.00

44-492-010 Transfer to General Fund $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $75,000.00

44-492-030 Transfer to Capital Projects $793,715.00 $13,475.00 $276,851.37 34.88% $516,863.63

44-492-033 Transfer to P&R Capital $131,862.00 $0.00 $88,083.12 66.80% $43,778.88

44-492-042 Transfer to Stormwater Fund $350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $350,000.00

Subtotal $1,370,577.00 $985,642.51$13,475.00 $384,934.49 28.09%

ENDING BALANCE

44-499-000 Reserved Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 50 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Total American Rescue Plan Act Expenditures: $1,370,577.00 $985,642.51$13,475.00 $384,934.49 28.09%

($291,109.17)Total American Rescue Plan Act Fund Balance: $291,109.17($2,739.18)$0.00

$1,370,577.00 $13,475.00 $384,934.49 $985,642.51Total American Rescue Plan Act Expenditures:  

$1,370,577.00 $10,735.82 $93,825.32 $1,276,751.68Total American Rescue Plan Act Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 51 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Township Self Insurance Fund55

Revenue

INTEREST

55-341-000 Interest Earnings $30,000.00 $5,948.59 $24,321.08 81.07% $5,678.92

Subtotal $30,000.00 $5,678.92$5,948.59 $24,321.08 81.07%

FUND BALANCE FORWARD

55-399-101 Fund Balance Forward $1,526,110.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,526,110.00

Subtotal $1,526,110.00 $1,526,110.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Township Self Insurance Fund Revenues: $1,556,110.00 $1,531,788.92$5,948.59 $24,321.08 1.56%

$39,221.97Total Township Self Insurance Fund Fund Balance

: 
($39,221.97)($59,941.41)$0.00

$1,556,110.00 $65,890.00 ($14,900.89) $1,571,010.89Total Township Self Insurance Fund Expenditures:  

$1,556,110.00 $5,948.59 $24,321.08 $1,531,788.92Total Township Self Insurance Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 52 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Expenditure

INSURANCE

55-486-156 Health Savings Account $3,273.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $3,273.00

Subtotal $3,273.00 $3,273.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS

55-488-196 Medical Insurance Benefit     $52,057.00 $4,845.35 $45,347.61 87.11% $6,709.39

Subtotal $52,057.00 $6,709.39$4,845.35 $45,347.61 87.11%

UNCLASSIFIED EXPENSES

55-489-163 Management Fee $8,500.00 $0.00 $7,835.43 92.18% $664.57

55-489-900 Unrealized Loss (Gain) ($70,000.00) $61,044.65 ($68,083.93) 97.26% ($1,916.07)

Subtotal ($61,500.00) ($1,251.50)$61,044.65 ($60,248.50) 97.97%

ENDING BALANCE

55-499-100 Reserved Fund Balance $1,562,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,562,280.00

Subtotal $1,562,280.00 $1,562,280.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Township Self Insurance Fund Expenditures: $1,556,110.00 $1,571,010.89$65,890.00 ($14,900.89) -0.96%

$39,221.97Total Township Self Insurance Fund Fund Balance

: 
($39,221.97)($59,941.41)$0.00

$1,556,110.00 $65,890.00 ($14,900.89) $1,571,010.89Total Township Self Insurance Fund Expenditures:  

$1,556,110.00 $5,948.59 $24,321.08 $1,531,788.92Total Township Self Insurance Fund Revenues:  



Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Compared to Budget

Lower Providence Township

Account Account Description MTD Actual YTD Actual RemainingBudget % Used

Page 53 of 53

10/12/2023

1:41 PMYear ( 2023 )  Period ( 9 )

Escrow Fund92

Expenditure

REIMBURSEMENT

92-491-500 Bad debt expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Total Escrow Fund Expenditures: $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%

#Type!Total Escrow Fund Fund Balance: #Type!#Type!#Type!

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Total Escrow Fund Expenditures:  









































             LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
 

100                  100 Parklane Drive  •  Eagleville, PA 19403  •  www.lowerprovidence.org 

Administration: 610 539-8020   •   Fax: 610 539-6347 

Police:  610-539-5900   •   Fax:  610-630-2219   

 

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Members of the Board of Supervisors;  E.J. Mentry, Township Manager  
      
FROM:  Mike Mrozinski, Director of Community Development 
 
DATE:  October 11, 2023 
 
RE:  Carolyn Jones – 20 Kingston Circle  - Fence Waiver Request   
              
For your consideration is a request from Carolyn Jones, 20 Kingston Circle, for a waiver pursuant to 
Chapter 81-1.D to permit the installation of a solid style fence along the front left side of her 
property. Concern is for her young children. After some discussion and revision, the subject portion 
of the fence is to be four feet high picket with three-inch openings.  The Ordinance requires a 
minimum of four-inch openings to qualify as an “open” style fence.    

  

 
   











































































__________________________________________________________________

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
__________________________________________________________________
____________________________________

:
VFOP LP : Docket No.: 2022-21983

:
: Property: 2500 Monroe Boulevard

vs. :
: Parcel No.: 43-00-08831-47-7
:

MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD :
OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS, et al. : Tax Assessment Appeal

:
____________________________________:

ORDER

AND NOW, this ______ day of ___________________ 2023, it is hereby ORDERED
and DECREED as follows:

(1) The terms and conditions of the attached Settlement Stipulation are
accepted as terms and conditions of a binding Court Order;

(2) The Montgomery County Board of Assessment Appeals shall make the
appropriate change in assessments as agreed to in the attached
Settlement Stipulation; and

(3) This matter shall be marked “Settled, Discontinued, and Ended”.

BY THE COURT:

___________________________________
    J.

Copies of the above Order mailed on ___________________ to:
Brian A. Fowler, Esquire
Samantha Magee, Esquire
Brian O. Phillips, Esquire
Alexander Glassman, Esquire
Robert J. Iannozzi Jr., Esquire
Court Administration – Civil

____________________________________
Judicial Secretary



ROBERT J. IANNOZZI JR., ESQUIRE
Dischell, Bartle & Dooley, PC
1800 Pennbrook Parkway, Suite 200
Lansdale, PA 19446
215-362-2474

Attorney for Intervenor
METHACTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
__________________________________________________________________

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
__________________________________________________________________
____________________________________

:
VFOP LP : Docket No.: 2022-21983

:
: Property: 2500 Monroe Boulevard

vs. :
: Parcel No.: 43-00-08831-47-7
:

MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD :
OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS, et al. : Tax Assessment Appeal

:
____________________________________:

SETTLEMENT STIPULATION

Parties

1. Appellants are VFOP LP (“Former Property Owner”) and VF Monroe LLC
(“New Property Owner”).

2. Appellee is the Montgomery County Board of Assessment Appeals
(“Board”).

3. Intervenor is Methacton Area School District (“District”).

4. Montgomery County (“County”) and Lower Providence Township
(“Township”) have not yet intervened.



Property

5. The property, which consists of approximately 6.65 acres, is located at
2500 Monroe Boulevard, within the Township, and further identified as
Tax Parcel No. 43-00-08831-47-7 (“Property”).

6. The Property is improved with an approximately 73,551 square-foot four-
story office building that was constructed in 1988.

7. Former Property Owner sold the Property to New Property Owner for
$6,500,000 on December 28, 2022 (“Sale Price”).  The Sale Price implicates
a 2022 assessment of $2,905,500.

Appeal

8. In 2022, the Former Property Owner filed an Assessment Appeal (“Appeal”)
with the Board challenging the Property’s $4,276,800 assessment for the
2023 Tax Year (effective January 1, 2023).

9. After conducting a hearing upon the Appeal, the Board issued a
“Reduction Determination” reducing the Property’s $4,500,000
assessment to $4,276,800.

10. On November 9, 2022, Former Property Owner appealed to this Court from
the Board’s “Reduction Determination” seeking further reduction of the
Property’s assessment.

Settlement Terms

11. Based upon the risks and costs of litigation, the parties have decided it is
in their best interests to settle this Appeal based upon the terms and
conditions set forth in this Stipulation.

12. Accordingly, the parties, intending to be legally bound, and to bind their
respective clients, agree to the following settlement terms:

2023 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2023, for the County and
Township Tax Years and July 1, 2023, for the District Tax Year, the
Property’s assessment shall be decreased from $4,276,800 to $3,920,400.
Applying the County’s 2023 Common Level Ratio (.396), this assessment
results in a 2023 Indicated Market Value of $9,900,000.

2024 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2024, for the County and
Township Tax Years and July 1, 2024, for the District Tax Year, the
Property’s assessment shall be decrease from $4,276,800 to $3,514,500.



Applying the County’s 2024 Common Level Ratio (.355), this assessment
results in a 2024 Indicated Market Value of $9,900,000.

13. The Property’s assessment shall remain at $3,514,500 for each
subsequent tax year after 2024 and tax bills will be issued according to
this assessment, until a change as otherwise permitted by Pennsylvania
law has been made.

14. Based upon the reduced assessment established by this Stipulation, all
counsel agree that certain refunds1 are owing to Property Owner as follows:

METHACTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Tax Year Old
Assessment

New
Assessment Decrease Millage

Rate
Amounts

Owing

2023 $4,276,800 $3,920,400 $356,400 .0316522 $11,280.84
2024 $4,276,800 $3,514,500 $762,300 .0329499 $25,117.71

TOTAL $36,398.55

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Tax Year Old
Assessment

New
Assessment Decrease Millage

Rate
Amounts

Owing

2023 $4,276,800 $3,920,400 $356,400 .004237 $1,510.07
2024 No Bill Issued Yet

TOTAL $1,510.07

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE (MCCC)

Tax Year Old
Assessment

New
Assessment Decrease Millage

Rate

Amounts
Owing

2023 $4,276,800 $3,920,400 $356,400 .00039 $138.97
2024 No Bill Issued Yet

TOTAL $138.97

1 The refund amounts shall be adjusted depending upon whether the taxes are paid
within the associated discount, face, or penalty period for the tax years at issue.



LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP

Tax Year Old
Assessment

New
Assessment Decrease Millage

Rate
Amounts

Owing

2023 $4,276,800 $3,920,400 $356,400 .002959 $1,054.59
2024 No Bill Issued Yet

TOTAL $1,054.59

15. Within 15 days of the Court approving this Stipulation, the Tax Collector,
if requested by the Taxing Authority, shall provide the necessary
information to calculate the proper amount of refunds for all tax years at
issue, including whether applicable payments were paid at face, discount,
or penalty.

16. The calculations set forth in this Stipulation are subject to verification by
the Taxing Authority’s Tax Collector and/or Treasurers and their
determinations are final.

17. The Taxing Authorities will remit the following refunds in accord with
Paragraph 14, as verified in accord with Paragraphs 15 and 16, as follows:

Total Refund Owing: $39,102.18
District: $36,398.55
County: $1,510.07
MCCC: $138.97
Township: $1,054.59

$39,102.18

Such refunds shall be issued within 60-days of the Court’s approval of this
Stipulation.

18. This Stipulation contains the statement of each, and every term and
provision agreed to by all parties. No other promises, representations or
other inducements, oral or written, have been made to any of the other
parties in exchange for this Stipulation.

19. The attorneys entering into this Stipulation represent that they and their
clients have full authority to enter into this Stipulation.

20. This Stipulation may be executed in one or more counterparts and by
facsimile or electronic mail, each of which shall be deemed an original and
all of which when taken together shall constitute a single agreement.



21. Each party shall bear its own costs as incurred.

22. This Stipulation shall be binding upon, and inures to the benefit of the
undersigned, their clients, successors, grantees, heirs and assigns.This
matter shall be marked as "Settled, Discontinued and Ended", upon the
approval of this Stipulation.

_______________________________________
BRIAN A. FOWLER, ESQUIRE
Attorney for Property Owner

_______________________________________
SAMANTHA MAGEE, ESQUIRE
Attorney for Montgomery County
Board of Assessment Appeals

________________________________________
ROBERT J. IANNOZZI JR., ESQUIRE
Attorney for Methacton Area School District

________________________________________
BRIAN O. PHILLIPS, ESQUIRE
Attorney for Montgomery County

________________________________________
ALEXANDER GLASSMAN, ESQUIRE
Attorney for Lower Providence Township



3850-FM-BCW0356    Rev. 5/2016 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA DEP Code No. 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

RESOLUTION FOR PLAN REVISION 
FOR NEW LAND DEVELOPMENT 

RESOLUTION OF THE (SUPERVISORS) (COMMISSIONERS) (COUNCILMEN) of       
(TOWNSHIP) (BOROUGH) (CITY),        COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA (hereinafter “the municipality”). 

WHEREAS Section 5 of the Act of January 24, 1966, P.L. 1535, No. 537, known as the Pennsylvania Sewage 
Facilities Act, as Amended, and the rules and Regulations of the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
(DEP) adopted thereunder, Chapter 71 of Title 25 of the Pennsylvania Code, require the municipality to adopt an Official 
Sewage Facilities Plan providing for sewage services adequate to prevent contamination of waters of the Commonwealth 
and/or environmental health hazards from sewage wastes, and to revise said plan whenever it is necessary to determine 
whether a proposed method of sewage disposal for a new land development conforms to a comprehensive program of 
pollution control and water quality management, and 

WHEREAS       has proposed the development of a parcel of land identified as 
land developer 

      , and described in the attached Sewage Facilities Planning Module, and 
name of subdivision 

proposes that such subdivision be served by:  (check all that apply),  sewer tap-ins,  sewer extension,  new 
treatment facility,  individual onlot systems,  community onlot systems,  spray irrigation,  retaining tanks, 
other, (please specify). 

WHEREAS,        finds that the subdivision described in the attached 
municipality 

Sewage Facilities Planning Module conforms to applicable sewage related zoning and other sewage related municipal 
ordinances and plans, and to a comprehensive program of pollution control and water quality management. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the (Supervisors) (Commissioners) (Councilmen) of the (Township) 

(Borough) (City) of        hereby adopt and submit to DEP for its approval as a revision to the 
“Official Sewage Facilities Plan” of the municipality the above referenced Sewage Facilities Planning Module which is 
attached hereto. 

I , Secretary, 
(Signature) 

Township Board of Supervisors (Borough Council) (City Councilmen), hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of 

the Township (Borough) (City) Resolution #       , adopted,       , 20    . 

Municipal Address: 

Seal of 

Governing Body 

Telephone 

Lower Providence Township 

Encompass Health Rehab Hospital

Encompass Health

Montgomery
Lower Providence Township

Lower Providence Township

100 Parklane Drive  Eagleville, PA 19403

610-635-3514

lafiatar
Cross-Out

lafiatar
Cross-Out

lafiatar
Cross-Out

lafiatar
Cross-Out

lafiatar
Typewritten Text
Lower Providence 

lafiatar
Typewritten Text
Edward J. Mentry 

lafiatar
Cross-Out

lafiatar
Cross-Out

lafiatar
Inserted Text
 2023-36

lafiatar
Typewritten Text
2023-36

lafiatar
Typewritten Text
October 19

lafiatar
Typewritten Text
23

lafiatar
Cross-Out






















	Proclamation - National Hispanic Heritage Month 2023
	2a  BOS Budget Workshop 2023-10-03
	2a BOS Draft Minutes 2023-09-21
	2a Minutes PR 2023-07-18
	2a Minutes SA 2023-08-14
	2b Community Development Monthly Report September
	2b Community Relations Monthly Report September
	2b Fianance Monthly Report September
	TO:  Board of Supervisors

	2b Fire Chief Monthly  Report September
	2b Fire Marshal Monthly Report September
	2b Parks and Recreation Monthly Report Septmber 2023
	2b Police Monthly Report September Social Service Liaison
	2b Police Monthly Report September
	2b Public Works Monthly Report September
	2c1 Bill List
	2c2 Sept Treasurer Report
	doc01169320231012144435
	Sept Finance Report
	Cash Flow
	Multi Yr Cash Flow
	Rev and Expense
	doc01158620231011132158


	3 Public Hearing CU-23-12 SNS Auto_2825 RidgePike
	5a Kingston20 Fence Waiver Memo 101123
	Kingston20 Fence waiver BOS Memo 101123
	Kingston20 Fence Waiver plan 101023

	5b Minor Land Dev 2023504 Land Dev Plan set_2023.10.11
	2023504 Ex.Cond 01.pdf (p.1)
	2023504 Site 02.pdf (p.2)
	2023504 Grading 03.pdf (p.3)
	2023504 Truck 04.pdf (p.4)
	2023504 Details 05.pdf (p.5)
	2023504 Details 06.pdf (p.6)

	5b Minor Land Dev_1433PawlingsRd_BOS 101923
	5c Assessment Appeal Stipulation
	5d Resolution 2023-36 Encompass Health PADEP 537 for plan revision
	DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION      
	BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER
	RESOLUTION FOR PLAN REVISION


	5e Stormwater Polluntant Reduction Plan public comment period notice



